STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, February 19%, 2013 12:30 P.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
AGENDA

BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALIL MCBRIDE

VICE-CHAIRMAN

LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

All jitems include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER CLOSED SESSION AT 12:30 P.M. (Closed meeting pursuant to NRS
288.220(4) for the purpose of conferring with the County’s management regarding labor
negotiations.) *Please note the closed session will be held in the County Manager’s Office

2. CALLTO ORDER AT 2:00 P.M.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Apprbval of Agenda for February 19, 2013
5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for January 7, 2013
6. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

7. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 01/27/2013 for $470,011.22, date
02/02/2013 for $2,883.03 Accounts Payable date 02/03/2013 for $166,106.43




8. For possible action approval of correction to tax roll regarding APN 003-161-51 and 003-161-44
9. For possible action approval of the January 2013 Treasurer Report

10. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading;
A. Biale Construction, LLC - Contractor/1733 Hymer Ave, Reno
B. California Drilling & Blasing - Contractor/4144 Arden Drive, El Monte, CA
C. Liquid Blue Events, LLC - General /748 South Meadows Parkway, Reno
D. Double Down Heavy Repair, LLC - General /45 North Gobi Circle, Sparks
E. GBT Cad Services, LL.C - Home Business/4470 Victoria Road, VC Highlands

11. For possible action approval to cancel the Commission Meeting of March 5, 2013 to allow
Commissioners and staff to participate in the National Association of Counties annual
Legislative Conference in Washington DC.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

12. DISCUSSION (No Action): Committee/Staff Reports

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION : Resolution 13-367 Honoring Ron James’ career,
dedication and contributions of the preservation of the Comstock

14. DICUSSION (No Action): Jeff Fontaine - Executive Director of the Nevada Association of
Counties. Update on NACO activities and 2013 Legislative priorities

15. DICUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance No. 13-246 amending Storey
County Chapter 2.04 to provide for the election of a chair and vice chair, changing the
scheduling of meetings and adding special meetings of the board, amending the section on
election districts for commissioners and providing for other properly related matters.

16. RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE 474 FIRE DISTRICT BOARD

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of updated Storey County Fire Department and
Central Lyon County Fire Protection District Interlocal Agreement

18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Interlocal Agreement between the Storey
County Fire Protection District and Storey County

19. ADJOURN TO CONVENE AS BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
20. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance No.13-247 amending Storey
County Code Chapter 17.38 I-5 Special Industrial Zone to update the chapter by adding

allowed uses, to make changes consistent with title 17, and providing for other properly related
matters, |




21. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
A. Nevada Biomass, LLC - Home Business /4590 Tybo Rd, VC Highlands
B. Virginia City Baked Goods - General/28 North C Street, Virginia City
C. Brookstone Development, LLC - Contractor/22870 Carriage Drive, Reno

BOARD COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

* Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

* Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting, For information call (775) 847-0969.

* Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

* Public Comment will be allowed at the beginning of each meeting (this comment should be
limited to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item
on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the agenda). Time limits on
Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board. Please limit your
comments to three minutes.

 Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. '

The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice only 800-
326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for Individuals
with a Hearing or Speech Disability.




CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before February 13, 2013; Virginia
City Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Six Mile Canyon Fire
Department, Virginia City Highlands Fire Department and Lockwood Fire Department.

oy oo \Ttny)

Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk-Treasurer




MINUTES JANUARY 7, 2013




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

MONDAY, JANUARY 7%, 2013 2:00 P.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL. MADDOX
COMMISSIONER DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
COMMISSIONER
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Commissioner Sjovangen, Commissioner McBride, Commissioner Gilman, District
Attorney Bill Maddox, Clerk/Treasurer Vanessa DuFresne, County Manager Pat Whitten, Senior
Planner Austin Osborne, Community Services and Tourism Director Deny Dotson, Public Works
Director Mike Nevin, Emergency Management Assistant Director Cherie Nevin, Comptroller Hugh
Gallagher, Emergency Management Director Joe Curtis, Recorder Jen Chapman, Fire Chief Gary
Hames, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Administrative Office Holli Kiechler and Assessor Jana Seddon.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 2:00 P.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Commissioner Sjovangen at 2:00 P.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Commissioner Sjovangen led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
Merilee Miller congratulated the newly elected commissioners. She invited the Board to hold a
meeting in the River District area. Mrs. Miller thanked the Board for their time.

Commissioner Sjovangen commented that we will have to look into holding meetings away from
the county seat; he believes they are required to be held in Virginia City.

Mark Joseph Phillips, Virginia City resident, stated that only one meeting a month was required
to be held at the county seat. Mr. Phillips addressed an issue he believes to be an open meeting
law violation. At a recent meeting in Mark Twain there was a quorum of commissioners present.
Commissioner Sjovangen questioned if any decisions were made at the meeting. Mr. Phillips
stated that there is a recording of the meeting. He added that financial disclosure statements are
due January 15, 2013, he hopes for honesty and clarity. Mr. Phillips further requested that

1




additional names be added to the Justice of the Peace pro-tem list, currently there is only one
person listed,

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for January 7, 2013
Chairman Sjovangen stated that item 7 will be continued, item 17 removed and item 18 continued.

Mr. Whitten clarified that item 16 if pertaining to a work card for the saloon and not the brothel.

Mr. Phillips asked that item 5 be corrected to read election rather than appointment, pursuant to
NRS 244.070. He added that the term of the election should be included as well.

District Attorney Maddox agreed with Mr. Phillips, the NRS does say election and a term in
needed.

Mr. Whitten asked that three boards be added to item 6; Oversight of Fire and Public Works,
Economic Development and EDAWN.

Motion: Approve agenda for January 7, 2013 with changes, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Commissioner McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

5. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN TO THE STOREY COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS.

Motion: Elect Commissioner Sjovangen as Chairman for a term of one year, Action: Approve
Moved by Commissioner McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by vote (summary: Yes=2)

Motion: Elect Commissioner McBride as Vice-Chairman for a term of one year, Action: Approve
Moved by Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Chairman Sjovangen

Vote: Motion carried by vote (summary: Yes=2)

6. APPOINTMENTS TO SERVE ON STATE, COUNTY AND REGIONAL BOARDS
1. County Board of Equalization - Vice-Chairman McBride 4 year term
2. Safety Committee — Chairman Shannon Gardner and Vice-Chairman Vanessa DuFresne
3. Legislative Committee - Chairman Sjovangen
4. Historic Fourth Ward School and Museum Board - Chairman Sjovangen
5. NACOQO - Chairman Sjovangen, Austin Oshorne as secondary
6. Nevada Works - Commissioner Gilman, Austin Osborne as secondary
7. Virginia City Senior Center ~ Deny Dotson
8. Lockwood Senior Center — Maggie Lowther and Lance Gilman
9. Saint Mary’s Art Center - Chafrman Sjovangen
10. Western Nevada Development District - Dean Haymore

2




11. Carson Water Subconservancy District - Austin Osborne

12. State Land Use Planning Advisory Council - Austin Osborne, Dean Haymore as secondary
13. Washoe-Storey Conservation District - Austin Osborne

14. Natural Resources Conservation Service (USDA) - Dean Haymore

15. Truckee River Flood Project Coordinating Committee - Commissioner Gilman and Austin
Osborne

16. Comstock Historic District - Vice-Chairman McBride

17. Nevada Commission for the Reconstruction of the V&T Railway - Chairman Sjovangen
18, Virginia City Convention and Tourism Authority ~ Chairman Sjovangen

19. Oversight of Fire and Public Works - Vice-Chairman McBride

20. Economic Development - Commissioner Gilman

21. EDAWN - Commissioner Gilman

Mr. Whitten provided a brief description of each board and Staff’s recommendation for
appointment. (Appointed members are listed next to the individual board.)

Motion: Approve committee appointments as presented, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-
Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Ms. Houts asked if only employees can serve on the boards or may members of the public apply.
Mr. Whitten responded that many of the boards require or prefer that the member is a
Commissioner or employee of the county. This does not apply to all of the boards however.

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

7. Claims
For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 11/29/2012 for $4,489.84, 12/05/2012 for
$2515.41, 12/21/12 for $327,574.33,12/28/12 for $11,131.19 and Accounts Payable date
11/30/2012 for $141,349.84, 12/14/2012 for $546,231.01

8. For possible action approval of the November 2012 Treasurer Report ~ Heard on the regular
agenda

9. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Readings:
A. R Nelson Builders - Contractor/316 California Avenue #403, Reno
B. Terra Contracting, Inc. - Contractor/5980 W. Cougar Ave, Las Vegas
C. Silver State Fence and Stain - Contractor/920 Lepori Way, Sparks

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

3




Motion: Approve consent agenda with removal of item 8 to the regular agenda, Action: Approve
Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

For possible action approval of the November 2012 Treasurer Report removed from Consent
Agenda

Ms. Houts questioned a balance of $628.79 listed on Journal Vouchers on the Monthly Balancing
Sheet. She stated that any entry of this type should have a balance of zero. Ms. Houts added that
she has been totaling the claims and they do not match.

Mr. Whitten responded that he is confident Mr. Gallagher and Ms. DuFresne will find the error,
he add that $628 is inconsequential when dealing with $18 million plus balance.

Motion: Approve Treasurer Report for November 2012 with the pretense that clarification will be
provided, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner
Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

District Attorney Maddox commented that the procedure just followed by the Board is how the
consent agenda should be handled.

10. DISCUSSION (No Action): Committee/Staff Reports

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro:
1. Reported the substation in Lockwood has moved to the new location. Working through some
electrical issues.

Public works Director Mike Nevin:

1. Stated the entire crew has been very buy with snow removal. There are only five of them to
cover the entire county. The complaints regarding Lousetown Road have been addressed.
Assisted NDOT in getting C Street cleaned up.

2. There have been several reports of broken pipes, important to educate the public on heat.

3. He is working with Farr West and Comstock Mining on some possible upgrades to the water
line and relocating a meter. All of the work would be paid for by Comstock Mining. He will
provide Mr. Whitten with a full report.

4. Reported that Steve Fate is retiring after five and half years with the County. He is working

with Pat and Holli to get the position filled.
Chairman Sjovangen stated the snow removal was more than satisfactory. A person with a
properly equipped four wheel drive should have no problem getting around. Mr. Nevin
clarified that Cartwright and Lousetown are the only roads in the Highlands that are the
County’s responsibility. He will be meeting with Wal-Mart to discuss snow removal in TRL
Commissioner Gilman offered to attend the meeting with him.

4




Senior Planner Austin Osborne:

1. The process of updating the master plan has been kicked off. Will take approximately 18
months. He will be giving a presentation to Planning Commission regarding population.
Commissioner Gilman asked if zoning was typically done prior to master plan revisions. Mr.
Osborne responded that either can be done first. It was critical that the zoning ordinance was
done. Mr. Whitten added that he zoning is probably 90% done, there will need to be additions
in the future. Mr. Osborne stated that the master plan and zoning ordinance are both living
documents.

Assessor Jana Seddon:
1. Reported the tax roll is complete and has been mailed out. The process far surpassed her
hopes, the reaction has been positive.

Recorder Jen Chapman:

1. The office is down a staff member, working through it.

2. Her office was awarded a grant for digital imaging. She will have a more complete report next
meeting.

Administrative Officer Holli Kiechler:

1. Informed the Board of her resignation. She has been with the county for four years. Mrs.
Kiechler stated that she is grateful for everything.

2. There will be an increase in PERS for the 2014 year. Health insurance is expected to increase as
well 10-12%. She will have projections this Friday.

3. Cherie Nevin will continue to work on grants. Commissioner Gilman thanked her for her
service.

Emergency Management Cherie Nevin:

1. Income surveys have been mailed out, she reminded everyone of the import role they will play
in grant eligibility for Storey County. Commissioner Gilman stated that more public awareness
is needed; he has received several concerns regarding the release of private information and
questioning the purpose. Ms. Nevin stated that all the information is private and collected by
a third party. She has not received any complaints.

Emergency Management Director Joe Curtis:

1. Provided an overview of the functions of his position. Commented on the outstanding job that
Cherie Nevin does.

2. The focus of the next LEPC meeting will be approving emergency response plans.
Commissioner Gilman asked if the county was prepared for a rail spill. Mr. Curtis replied that
we certainly are, among other emergency situations.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

1. In preparing for the upcoming new fiscal year he will be working with the Department of
Taxation on projected revenue numbers on property taxes. Final numbers will not be available
from the Department of Taxation until shortly before the final budget is to be submitted. He is
working on getting numbers now.




2.

Department of Taxation is not pleased that we moved the VCTC inside the county. He
believes it was the right thing to do with plenty of notice provided. He will be meeting with
them sometime this week to discuss the options. He is hopeful they will say that what we are
currently doing is ok.

Will be distributing a six month ended financial report to each of our departments. He will be
reviewing them with the department heads.

Mr. Whitten reminded the Board they are Commissioners for the NRS 473 and NRS 474 Board,
when particular items require action we will call to order the appropriate Board.

Fire Chief Gary Hames:

1.

“o

At the next meeting the Board will be presented the Quad County Hazardous Materials Inter-
local Agreement for approval. He reviewed various other inter-local agreements the Fire
Department is involved with. Pretty well secured and prepared. He added that in addition to
the train the natural gas line and jet fuel line are areas of concern in the north portion of the
county. We do have pre-plans and shut off areas.

Recently rewritten the controlled substance policies and adopting standardized EMS
protocols, consistent with North and Central Lyon County, with whom we have a very close
working relationship. Now have a new medical director, Wayne Hardwick. Trying to
regionalize as much as we can.

The FCC narrow banding mandate has been complied with by working with regional partners,
now have a mountain top repeater on Mt. Como.

Working on dispatch issues with Central Lyon County on the possibility of them contracting
services with Storey County. Will be presented to the Board in the near future. This would
eliminate some of the cumbersome aspects of the current system, allowing a quicker and more
efficient response to emergency.

Have 5 new volunteer firefights, working with Lyon County to put on Firefighter 1 classes.
January 18t will be the start of the Reserve Academy. The reserve program is utilized to fill
staff vacancies due to training.

Commissioner Gilman asked if the report Chief Hames presented was available in a printed form.
He responded that the annual report will be available at the first meeting in February.

Community Services and Tourism Director Deny Dotson:

1.

Over the past several years a collective group of businesses here in town have gotten together
and helped to offset some of the hard costs associated with our signature events. This is no
longer happening, leaving the tourism commission to pick of the costs. On November 1st a
workshop was held looking for ideas on how to bridge the gap. The over whelming consensus
was to review business licenses fees. Hopes to have a recommendation for this Board shortly.
The event/calendar cards will be available at the beginning of next week.

He will be meeting with Cotton Rosso on the possibility of putting on bull riding or rodeo type
event in Virginia City.

By the first of March will be launching the mobile app for Virginia City and unveil the
billboard ant the north end of town.




Community Development Dean Haymore:

1.

2.

Been working with a gold processing company out of South Carolina, as of today they have
signed a lease. Still working on final approval for a couple of new businesses and inspections.
Goal for the next year is to double what is currently in TRI and the prosperity of Virginia City.
Doing homework on the new laws in California and how they are going to affect the
businesses, all roads show companies moving to Nevada. An additional goal is completing
USA Parkway through to Highway 50. He continues to work on this project with NDOT.
Waiting to get on the Stip for NDOT. The majority of the project is in Lyon County, funding is
the current issue. He will continue to work with appropriate people to move the project
forward and illustrate the importance of its completion.

He provided an overview of the Western Nevada Development Authority. Their main goal is
to create jobs.

A business in TRI is looking at adding an additional level in there building, hoping to have the
contract signed shortly.

Receiving complaints from Castaway over the franchise agreement with Waste Management.
He continues to explain to the businesses why the agreement is in place. He asked that anyone
please forward any questions to him or Pat.

Mr. Haymore commented on the Zoning Ordinance tying directly to the master plan. We are
probably 10 years overdue on revising the master plan. It is important the plan includes what
you and the people want Storey County to look like in the future.

District Attorney Bill Maddox:

1. Reported, pursuant to NRS 361.281, he is not aware of an un-assessed real or personal
property in Storey County.

2. He is hoping the coming year is going to be less active; he had a complete staff turnover.
Introduced his new extern Renee Hemmasi. He will be paying Tim through June to actas a
Deputy District Attorney.

3. He provided a recap of civil issues handled by his office over the past year. The completion of
the Title 17 Ordinance was a phenomenal accomplishment. He added that Detective Keener
does a great job.

4. Mr. Maddox discussed the future goals of his office. Will be looking at the possibility of hiring
a Deputy District Attorney in the future.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

1. Justice of the Peace Herrington intends to use both the pro-tem list and senior judges.

2. Next Tuesday will be our regular meeting on the 15t. Reminded the Board that Financial
Disclosure Statements are due to the State on January 15%.

3. Commented on his recent experience in Denver, CO and the lack of plowing services provided
to the city. Storey County is fortunate in the snow removal service we receive.

4. Addressed two important topics; the Nevada Legislature that will go into session next month

and budget time, more particular revenue sources. We have learned over the years every
penny counts. In sticking with that he revisited our lobbying structure. The current
structure is comprised of three levels, Maggie Lowther, Walker & Associates and Yvonne
Murphy. Ms. Murphy was representing both the County and School District, she has now
moved on to other opportunities. Mr. Whitten advertised internally for a low salary Director




11.

12.

of Government Affairs, he received one applicant, Bum Hess. This is not a full time staff job
and in doing so we were actually able to save $12,000 between the school district and county.

5. He is very proud of Commissioner Gilman and Vice-Chairman McBride for the amount of
work they have put in preparing for their terms.

Commissioner Gilman stated that the assignment Mr. Whitten gave Bum Hess is the finest
assignment he could have chosen. He gave an overview of his history with Mr. Hess and his
qualifications for the position, He doesn’t believe you could hire a better representative for Storey
County.

DISCUSSION (No Action): Presentation from Nevada State Health Division- Environmental
Health Division

Mary Wherry, Deputy with Nevada State Health Division, was present to provide an update on
Senate Bill 471. Prior to adoption of this bill the state was covering the cost of certain services out
of the state general fund, she and two deputies are here to discuss the portion the county is now
responsible for related to environmental health. She added there is a great website, “County
Health Rankings,” for people writing grants.

Joe Pollock is the Program Manager for Environmental Health Division. He introduced Paul the
Storey County inspector for the Department. Mr. Pollock provided an overview of the regulatory
facility types, total number of food establishments and the assessment and fee structure. He gave
a breakdown of the activities within Storey County over the past 12 months and results of those
inspections. We always to try to get critical violations corrected prior to leaving the site. The focus
of the program is education and regulatory. He is aware of a plan moving forward for the quad
counties, he would be happy to meet with staff at any time to answer questions.

Mr. Whitten addressed the quad county subject and the frequent theme of regionalization. Storey
County is working with the surrounding counties to work together to provide additional services
in an easier format with a potential cost savings.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Reappointment of Dr. Wong as the County Health Officer
per NRS 439.310

Mr. Whitten explained that the county comrission is required to appoint the position. The
primary function is oversight of the School District and their inoculation program. Dr. Wong is
our current Health Officer. HAWC has offered to allow the use of part of their staff to fill the
appointment.

Motion: Approve reappointment of Dr. Wong as the County Health Officer per NRS 439.310,
Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)




13.

14.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 13-363 in support of the
Consolidated Tax Bill Draft generated by the interim subcommittee to study the allocation of
money distributed from the local government tax distribution account

Mr. Whitten stated this resolution was drafted by the Assembly Chair Marilyn Kirkpatrick. At the
last session an interim committee was selected to review the Consolidated Tax. He added that the
draft bill has now been attached to the resolution. Mr. Whitten read the resolution into the record.

This is a tool the Assemblywomen Kirkpatrick hopes to use as nonpartisan tool through the
legislative process. Mr. Whitten stated that he will get this to her right away.

Commissioner Gilman stated that he has a personal policy not to sign anything that he hasn’t
read. He was concerned when the bill draft wasn't attached to the resolution. He thanked staff
for getting the bill draft together and ready for the meeting. He is very comfortable with what he
has seen and believes it is in the best interest of Storey County.

Motion: Approve resolution 13-363 in support of the Consolidated Tax Bill Draft generated by the
interim subcommittee to study the allocation of money distributed from the local government tax
distribution account, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Vice-
Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

DISCCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 13-364 declaring January 2013 as
“National Radon Action Month”

Mr. Whitten stated this is a cooperative effort that we have been involved in for the last couple of
years. It is extremely important to make the public aware of the dangers of radon.

Joan Skelly with Nevada Cooperative Extension gave a brief presentation on the dangers and facts
associated with radon. A test kit will be available at the Community Development office and
Community Chest for residents to pick up and test their homes. It is National Action Radon
month across the United States.

Vice-Chairman asked if any of the homes in Storey County that were tested came in above the
safe levels. Ms. Skelly responded that yes there were homes that tested outside of the 1-4 range.

Commissioner Gilman inquired about the mitigation process and costs. Ms. Skully explained the
process involved for a slab foundation or home with a crawl space, the cost can range from $1,500
to $3,000. She added that it is the leading cause of lung cancer among non-smoker. Discussion
was held regarding the potential reporting and impact in regards to real estate or resale of a home
that has been identified.

Mr. Whitten read the proclamation into the record.

Mark Joseph Phillips stated that a few years back he picked up one of the kits and took to the
home he resides in. The owner of the home decided she didn't want to know if there was a radon

9




15.

issue. He added that the kits are expensive and he was contacted numerous times to return the
test kit. If someone is going to take the kit they should use it. Commissioner Gilman is not the
tirst to point out possible consequences.

Mr. Whitten clarified while the kits aren’t cheap they are free to the public.

Commissioner Gilman addressed his concerns of underwriting the program and the potential
economic consequences, He clarified that he is not opposed, but would like a little more
information.

Ms. Skully addressed some of Commissioner Gilman’'s concerns. She is happy to work with Mr.
Whitten to provide the needed information to the Board.

Vice-Chairman McBride stated that he sees it as the County making its public aware of the
potential issue. Chairman Sjovangen doesn’t see anything that makes the county responsible.

District Maddox sated that it may be required should you find radon in your home it would need
to be disclosed. He doesn’t see anything in the resolution that stated the Board is underwriting
the program.

Commissioner Gilman restated his concerns regarding economic impact and the county
underwriting such a program. Mr. Maddox suggested clarifying in the motion that this is an
awareness issue not a recommendation to test. Further discussion was held regarding the
adoption of the resolution and the distribution of the test kits.

Motion: Approve resolution 13-364 declaring January 2013 as “National Radon Action Month”
with the caveat that Storey County is not underwriting the program, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appeal of Brothel Work Card denial submitted by Wild
Horse Saloon, LLC and Len Gaines as provided for under S.C.C. 5.16.220(E)

Mr. Whitten clarified this not a brothel issue this is a work card for the Wild Horse Saloon.

Commissioner Gilman stated that he will be recusing himself from the vote. He commented that
Mr. Gaines is a wonderful chef.

Mr. Whitten asked that three people speak; the county code does provided that a work card may
be denied under certain provisions, but also allows for the applicant to file an appeal with the
Board.

Don Gilman, Wild Horse Salon, was present with Les Gaines. Mr. Gilman provided a brief

history of Mr. Gaines employment history and thanked the Sheriff and County staff for
supporting this application.

10




Chairman Sjovangen stated that it appears to him the Mr. Gaines was forthcoming with his
history, he commended him for that. We do have a recommendation from the Sheriff to approve.
The work card is renewed yearly.

Mr. Gaines thanked the Board for their consideration in the matter. In the future when he
reapplies he asked for clarification on what to list. Mr. Whitten replied that we will work through
it and staff is recommending approval.

Judy Rand met Mr. Gaines New Year’s Eve. She watched him assist people get in and out of the
tables. He was gracious and she witnessed the kindness in his heart.

District Attorney Maddox addressed the way the ordinance is written and the opportunity to
appeal any denial. He used his own past, a DUI received the night he graduated college, as an
example.

Motion: Approve reinstatement of work card for Len Gaines Action: Approve Moved by Vice-
Chairman McBride Seconded by Chairman Sjovangen

Vote: Motion carried by vote (summary: Yes=2)
Commissioner Gilman abstained.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

16. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
A. Echelon Electric - Contractor/625 Margrave Drive, Reno
B. Terminix International - General /5655 Riggins Court, Reno
C. Catch All Eco Trailer Washouts - General/420 USA Parkway Suite 105, TRI
D. Sun Mountain Gifts - General/54 North C Street, VC
E. Jacobson Companies ~ General /725 Waltham Way, TRI
F. Dynarex Corporation - General/725 Waltham Way, TRI
G. PPF Industries Architectural Finishes, Inc - General/201 Ireland, TRI
H. US Ordnance, Inc. - General/224 East Sydney Drive, Units A and B, TRI

Mr. Osborne asked that following licenses be continued; E, F and H.

Motion: Continue second reading for items E, F and H, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
Mr, Osborne asked that following licenses be approved; A-D and G.

Motion: Approve second readings for items A-D and G, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

11




BOARD COMMENT
Commissioner Gilman thanked everyone for a great day; he really enjoyed all of this.
Vice-Chairman McBride addressed the passing of two “Comstockers” over the holidays. He gave a

little history on Thelma Sewell and Richard Persons.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 5:15pm

Respectfully submitte
By I

Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk-Treasurer

The minutes as stated above are a summary of the proceeding and are not a verbatim record.

12




CLAIMS




SN ESYITIL

HITICHLINOS

HANQISSIHHCD BENQISSIWWOD NYWEIYHD

iEIBUOTHRTUNOY JO pIveg Ajunon Asxoag ayy Ag panoaddy

TT'TITI0'0LY {PIBANGSTI TERI0L
8% 08¥%'8T sI03onpad 031 Jejsuel], JISS[ TEI0L
LLT06E’'E t91Td deg 1tg uc peilagsuwi] suoTionpag esdordwy TEIol
£9°'PTL 91T t3fs0dag eaaTg eadordud Telo]
8E 295t 1gyoeyn svkordug Telol
DT EES OLT tEMISD Iojoanpad TEeIoL
LL'GSE'LY ommamw a7 ASISURLL IS0 TEIOL
qunowy aakeg # p2g # aaq
/# dwz  /yoeup
8 L 9 5 % £ T T :=dnoixp troaded E1/LZ/T0 :93ed pus-poTiad £T/10/20 97Rg doayun reinbasy :adiy Troxded
AUYNINITING xaysThey yoayd 9vi8SIE0 E€T/0E/10 :uny

| abeg WALFAS TIOHAYE ALNAOD ATVOLS YOTS0¥d :3idsy



TIINSTILL

UTTTOELANOD

HANQISS INHOD YENCISSIHHCD NYWEIVHD

{SIBUOTSSTUMO) JO paeod Ajunod A83038 syjy Aq paacaddy

£0°€88'¢g tpeRINgSTA Te3I0L
£9°98¢ fIoqonpadg 03 Iayeuri], A0 TRIOL
00" 18114 dag ITd U0 PaIIBISURIL SUOTIFNPIC fakotdug Telol
00" i3rRedsg 1081Td dviordug TrIoL
08°'998°1 rayosyy =safordug Teloy
ZP 2T tey0eyD fojonpad TRIOL
81°81¢ 1541L4Y IOF I9ISUELI JI9EQ TeI0L
IUNCWY sakeq # paag # oa
/4 dug  /xosyd
t8dnoxp T1o0xkeg £T/20/Z0 8180 PUB-DPOTIRI £T/50/20 :e3ed Noayd Teteads :addl Trozdeg
AUYNTWITENG Ia3atbey oayp : LTI:8SIET £T/50/20 funy

4 abea WELSZS TIO¥AWA ALNOOD AIHOLS YoTS0ug :3deu




T

¥8°8ZT

00" €LY

88°88%'5

LLTESE'S

Q0" 00¥%

£T°PT10°T

95721
61 64

L2881

00 0BB'T

6 555°¢€

TYLOL
ADEHD

abeg

00-s2
veTEOT

00"gL9
B8 88Y'S

00" 20T
go'oe
59" %2
00" LY
65 TLT
0s-ge
05’ 9eY
XA
L6 LLT
86 E95°T
ZB' €€
SL°30T
Ly 'PESF
18 LE
00521
Q012
65'66
LT 18
35°12
00 08T
¥2° 8¢
05°Z¥%¢

00°00%
987 6ES
86°¢Z¢
6Z2°1S5%
957¢tT
6T"¥ES
687 8L

9Y'¥s
¥0'9g

-00'T

g89°8
89°'8
89°'8
FETET

00 SsE"T
Q0528

LG LLL'T
LETLLL'T

LN{OWY

S00%9
£00%9

9E6¢9
0E6E9

9v6ED
9vEEY
6BBES
68BEY
2E6ET
EFGES
9E0w9
EE6ED
S66E8
ERavh 5]
6¥6ES
6V6ES
SZOFS
6¥6ES
688¢€9
e¥6e9
6¥6E9
SEO0¥9
6¥6€9
£06£2
6¥6€9
6¥6E9

SEGED

8¥ecs
800%3
8¥6E9

9Z6£9
8T6E9

FEELD
PECED
FEGED
PESES
LYEED
LY6ES
LyeES
LYEES

T1Z6ES
Ak &

636&9
656€5

#SHNIL

£L/80/¢
£1/80/2

£€1/80/2
£T/80/2

ET/80/2
ET/80/2
ET/80/2
£1/80/2
ET/80/¢€
£1/80/2
£1/80/%
£1/80/2
E1/80/%
£1/80/2
£1/80/2
£1/80/¢
£1/80/2
£1/80/2
£1/80/2
£1/80/%2
£1/80/2
£1/80/%
£1/80/2
£T/80/¢2
£T/80/¢2
£T/80/2

£1/80/¢

£1/80/2C
£1/80/¢2
£r/80/¢

£1/80/¢2
£ET/80/2

£1/80/%
£1/80/2
£€1/80/%
£1/80/%2
£1/80/¢€
£E1/80/2
£1/80/¢
£1/80/2

£1/80/%2
£1/80/2

£1/80/2
00/80/2

N A-(ad

£1/L0/2

dWI¥D INIKW
HOLIMS TANNYHD

T00doA BNIMIINIONT/NOISHT

SdNd dSNI LOFId DJ058Y INI
SENA ATESYHEWAW €102
HONOT

S8Yd TIVY

SEITAANS ONINWITD
SHEL HTLLIL

LOVELNOD SIXEN SIXET
"IV ¥ I¥VD INI¥d TIFOW
LEGEYD Y04 SLVN ¥00T1d
SLINS MONS
LNAWIOWT43Y AYELLYE
INANTOVIIAY LHNAWNdIN0H
WI

SANNVTd AIIVd

HO0VTd YATHOEINA H
QIATA DHINIYIL

LNIYH LNAWdINOdE
SATTIANS F00U/ M1
SNIVHD HI0dL MOl
dIHSYIHWAN Wavl

TN

SAQOH IAAC)

YQLYHANED J904- "SNW BUIA

TYDISAHd HLIWS
HECT VHINYWYS
IYDISAHd HNOIIW

ZLONEY

LEONONT ED
AHANOYT JdOHS
AdANOVT dOHS
INEWAYd dJAC

AUANOQNYT vL LS
AYANOYT TL OIS
AMANOYT €24 18
AYANNYT T4 X8

LNENETIDOT
LNIVH gW¥

LNIVH 2NV

NOILII¥25AQ dDIQANT

JALSIDAL ADIHD
ALNDQD AFUOLS

SINNIT 'MOTIIH

SESTHdYIING A3d3d
DLEN TYIDHIWWOD VIavAgad

NIAYNNYH ¥dD¥HT

voLz# VY2TIYENY J0 MNYE

QNI ‘DIELIATE MON¥L ¥ OLOY

SSANTTAM ANV HITVEH DY
dyd0D SNI HJIT SYLIFINY

d7T ENVIOUd SYDINEWY

DNI CDSTVY

ONI SWHISAS YIV¥Q dEONVAQY

SHOLSND NITIOY IH SWYAY
HOANEA

ET/L0/T0
STETEd

S09¥%L

FOS¥L
£09¥%L

Z09%4L

TO09%L

209%L

665%L
BESVL

LESVL

9ESTL

SESHL

PESPL

THIIRNN

ADHHD
ToBleg uny
toN 3xaday



4

06°606

0g70T
00" 59T
007 008§
Te"zs
00" €€¢g
26°5¢E

Q0 00T
10'08S 2
00°%¥Z
00" 964

89 LT

SLTLPE

L979T5'S

€L'E8T

TZ'S6E°T

297101
8001

0% L8¥

I1°'vET

0092671
00'2T1

IYLOL
ASEHD

sheg

0% '8%Y
09°€9¢

6% ZST
00 52T
£8"0ex
0Z°LBE
857 ¥T
0E°OT
00531
0BG 00S
TE€' S
00 EEE
L
G0'00T
T0°085°'%
00 vE

00568

SLTTS
00-982

00 00T
L9 9TP’G

€L cec

TP S5E'T
08 6€E

9% TOT
80701

CE'9LT
0T'16%

Ze' 0T
6L BTT

009671
00°2TT

ZINAOKWY

096€9
096€9

TP6E9
£¥6E9
£E¥6ES
£¥6ED
£¥6€9
T56¢€9
TPEES
0v6Es
6T6E9
GEGES
056€9
L2099
TE0P9
T16€E8
0E0%2

6E6E9
6Z6£9

686E9
i) 3:3]

TOO®9
(A48

2I0%s

166€38
T66E8

LOCFS
LEGE9

LO6ED
L06E9

60099
LTO®9

2T6€9
Z66E£9

HSNYAL

£1/80/%2
£1/80/¢

£T/80/2
£T/80/%2
£ET/80/C
£1/80/2
£T/80/¢2
€1/80/%
ET/80/2
ET/80/%2
£T/80/2
£1/80/2
£T/80/2
£1/80/2
£1/80/2
£T/80/2
£1/80/%2

ET/B0/T
£€1/80/2

ET/B0/T
£T/80/T

£1/80/¢2
£1/80/¢2

£1/80/2

£1/80/2
£1/80/%

£1/80/2
£€T/80/¢2

£1/80/¢2
£1/80/¢2

€1/80/8
£1/80/%

£1/80/2
£T/80/2
qriva

£ET/L0/T

# 0/d

TLT IS
€L 018

HEL ‘81 'NOINN ‘dIN 118
4dId 'dnon LAQ¥-dad

HS0H dWNd ONYH DA Mg ¥LW
IATE TOSHI

LASD #0ST 8/1 94 ¥

SLS0D ONIJAIHS

JIFHNT

ONICNNARONIZONS NOHAIS DA
ET/9T/T

SAWNd LSNVHXE HD

INIVE d0 HONOL

HIAHO TAQOD NOILWATYAT
SHEIM XHLYX A QUAYDINVS
€T0Z ‘0E-LT RIYONYD

d¥D JEW ONZY " AQY MISWOD

INYED NOILOVELXE
ET0Z/8T/1Q
SHILIATLOY

LNEWHS TNAYD

YA T2NIYd
LGHYHLNT

YFHOLATA /JINTTT
DNIY O IV¥AS-JdT I¥D

JIAOANIF 4
YAddY ¥0d

LNIWNHS INEYD
LNAWHS INUYD

£I0Z ‘0E-LT AUWONWL
SITADNYD NATXUVH/YSSITAN

HOLLJTHISHEA EDICANI

YELSTIDEY MDEHS
ALNNCDY AEEQLES

&7 SYDTIINIIS

ONI SESTHdYELNG NOSADIHL
ONI IHOIFYUE X3add

ONI SSvIP 1Sva
DONINHANIDNT ILSEM HdIVd

0D S0¥9 ¥EMEVE

WIY¥ ¥ ONILYHEH NOTIVE
I¥ddY ETOIHEA JAIJISHEAIA
[ OANNAT “S0Yd

NITMYW 'XETMOND

¥ OIAYID0 ‘YISHND

+ YIQIW SIdAONOD FAILVEHED

SMOILNTIOS SNE JESH QOL50D

{D4A) BTIDINCYHD MJOLSHOD

ONI ISEHD ALINAWNWOD

AFN 20 EDIA¥ES NOILDATTOD

ANYE TYNOYLLYN ALID
dTHSHINLIYd ODTTED

J900 INHWAINDH NYWHSYD

SYILIOITE TOLIAYD

TYNOISSEIONd ¥ SSINISNG

SIMET II0DS 'ITENENd

HOANFA

€T/L0/20
STeTHd

LZIVL

9Z9%L
SE9YL
¥zovL
£CT9VL
223%L
Teokl
0TsvL
ET9%L
BI9PL
LISTL

aT9¥bL

ST9%L

vIovL

£ET9¥L

ZT9%L

Ti9vL
0T9%L

609%4L

80S¥4L

LOSTL

909%L

HIFWON

MDAHD
¢ eqeq uny
ioN 3aoday



: SK5 OHAUIA OIQNY NOSYETJIJHAL BE9PL
00 9% 00 9% EE0F9 £T/80/2 NESNYH W Qu¥¥D Sns

SNOISSHEANY AAILYAONNI LEIVL

00°005°'2 00°005'2 LIGEY £T/80/%2 dIHSEQSNOAS
ONI SLHSIN ISNOAY IOH 9E9YVL

0€" L6 DE"LE 5€0%9 £1/80/%2 N¥HD MDOLSWOD WIIJI-SHDVHI
ONIDVWIONIIW I¥dSad HOIH SE9FL

TE 6LE TE'6LE OLEED £€1/80/2 SHITIANS SWA
NIHHDS XuENHH FEITL

00°'0S6°¢2 00056 6689 £1/80/¢ SOYEANYS
1T AT4d05 LSNOD ATddNS aH EEOFL

00°'S0Z 00" S¢ ESGES £1/80/% ALS HINOS M 00T INYTId ULM

00" SE ESEET £T/80/2 ¥ TI0L 00T

DO 00T £56E9 £1/80/2 TOMLNOD ISH3 HO

00" SE ZHEES £T1/80/2 TOELINOD L&Hd TYLOL SES
SEA % HLIWYHJL NISYY IVIuUD TEITL

09" €0L 8% S¥¥ A 4] £1/80/2 LINMYET -STITIANS LVWZYH

1198 ¥S6ES £1/80/2 YALYAH d2¥45-0S

T0'2LT FEEED £1/80/2 HSN¥E ‘TAAOHS 'YIIVEH
HAEONIVID TEOVL

9% ' zEB 00°00% T68E9 £1/80/2 LDENNODYAELNI ALNAOD a¥nd

9% 26T Z00%S £1/80/2 INEY d¥ES ONOJ

000w ZO0E9 £T/80/2 SHILITILIN
DT EEMOL TYIOID 0E9¥%L

00° 0% 00° 08 S96€E9 £T/80/2 ONITITE ADNYINEKY
I¥EH NOSIHEVD 629%L

TL LLY'TT SZ LET L ZS6ES £1/80/2 TISHIA % AFAINA-~OHAT

90°68T'T Z56€9 €T/80/2 TASAIC % JVATNA-MI

0T 88S'T ZS6E9 £€1/80/2 vID ' HATHA ‘Wd¥ ATHD-JOHS

0F ' 8%9 ZS6E9 £1/80/2 TISHEIA ¥ OYETING-OMAT

458591 ZSBE9 £1/80/2 TASAIA ® QUATINA-MI

SE°ESS ZS6E9 £1/80/2 SANWYTHOIH JA

SO'LER'T TSEED €T/80/2 TASATA ¥ AVATING Md

Z6'552'T 7S6£9 £T/80/2 TESEIA % AYATIND ME
DT ADMENE S¥HATI 8Z9¥%L

T0 88T 4 09°TL €96£9 £1/80/¢2 ANYAQUd LOL 09 TL$

T6°605 8E6£9 £1/80/2 ad TI0L 00T

£9°06 T€0%9 £T/80/Z 088

98°€L8 BEGED £T/80/2 415 g HINCS 90T HOD

08°202 8E6E9 £1/80/¢ INVAOHd d1D dNS amiT

g1 0S¢ TE099 £1/80/2 IV

96°8ST 1£0%9 £1/80/¢ 0SS

£S5 %TE 1€0%9 £T/80/2 nIve

¥6°18T £96£9 £r/80/¢ HNYAOEd I1OL %6 TBTS

00" %05 BE6EY £1/80/¢ INYG0Ud ¥ID dNS amiT

ZI T1EE TE0%9 £T/80/%2 TIYD

69°0%0'T 8E6E9 £1/80/2 INYId dZLYM

26 L¥S TEOR9 £T/80/C TIYe

9%°211 TE0%9 £1/80/2 0S8

667222 8E6E9 £1/80/2 ANYE0Ed dlp ¥NS aMuT

097627 BEOVI £T/80/E DA LS D 8 TOE 0SDS E/T

R A S 09659 £T/80/2 TL 18

5§57 68¢€ 096%9 £L/80/2 ¥ 1S

Z29°T9T 096€E9 ET/B0/C gL IS

S%°ZEEL 096£9 £T/80/C ZLT 1S

TT LPT 095£9 ET/80/E AONAQISEE 2L 1§

TELOL INOOWY #HSNTIL HI¥A ¥ 0/d NOILJI¥DSIA ADTOANI JOGNIA HATNAN
MDEHD ADIHD
£T/L0/2 HALSTIDIY ADIHD £T/L0/20 23rg uny

£ ebeg ALNOOD XFHOLS STETES :oN Jxoday




4

8¢S

0004
L1 v¥
0009
Lo0'sg

SLTEFE

00049

L9°SPT
00" 0%8

Qs 82L

g0 se

0006

00°0§5'z
Do 00S°T
£5TEVE
00" gL

0" TES'2

00" 006'T

TYLOL
ADEHD

abeg

8€7 5

00704
LT %%
00709
L0° 9z

$9'9¢
0T L0E

00°se
oo se

L9°S%T
0o 0¥g
6E7E0T
60°9%¢
00°TLT
207801
00"seg
00" 0¢g
007 0€
007 0%
00°055'%2
00°00S°T
€5 E¥E
0054
00" 96
LA ANA
oL'S¢

0¥ 6Lt
00622
00°'658°T
00'006°T

LNNOHY

296€£9
Z96E9
226E9
Z96€9
296£9
226¢€3
2969
Z96£9
LLEES
LEOFO
11099
LE56ED
§96€9

ZEGED
8¢0v9

S66£9
566€9

810%9
806E9
856£9
TEGEY
2689
906€£9
6E0FD
<06ES
206£9
Z06€9
ST6E9
9169
CLEED
256¢€9
ILeES
9LEED
9LEEY
ILEED
2LEED
9LEED
&20F%%

#SNTEL

£1/80/2
£1/80/2
£1/80/2
£T/80/2
£T/80/¢
£T/80/2Z
£T/B0/E
£T/80/%€
£1/80/2
£T/80/2
£T/80/%2
£T/80/2
£T/80/¢2

£1/80/2
£T/80/2

£T/80/2
£1/80/2

£T/80/2
ET/80/2
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£T/80/T
£1/80/2
£T/80/C
£T/80/2
£T/80/2
£T/80/¢
£1/80/2
£1/80/¢
£1/80/2
£1/80/2
£1/80/2
£1/80/2
£T/80/2
£1/80/¢
£1/80/2
ET/80/2
£T/80/2

AR (af

£T/L0/2

SAWYT EIVIJTH-dOHS
YAACD N ¥NNgE-dOHS

a¥d @I¥8E DSIA-TLd =914
D8IA HDITCd -2L0 B¥IE
SEINELIVE WUV

NO¥XAd 'NTd SNYAL-XD0LS
A0S 'HOLOW NYWIN-DWS Md
INN ‘IT0S-MOTd MY
HO¥YIW LIND OF

LENYYW ' NESNYH

INEWHS INEVYS

w0T YEIHMIAIA ZWYIS

JSIH

SIWYLS ELYVd EILvadn
SEIT4LNS EDIALC

SYWLEIMHD /LOJECG FDIJI0
€102

SEI14d0S JOIJA0
HIAEEHS ¥EdYd

d3d¥d AdQO
SEI

H2Td40 NIWCY

HOT440 WaY

434 LEIAGE0T

AVNEEHS 40 HLNOW
SHITI4ANS SWE

¥H TdRdI % LINA DAS TLid
FILAYAY

5¥ALIVAY

LIASYD

ETZZON Td3d/S51ENSYD
HIZZ0N LNAWADYIITY
Hdd SNITIOD

LNEWEZADY FONWYNILNIVIH

NCILJIUDSEd HOIOANI

HALSIDEY AOIHD
ALNOOD ATYOLS

SI¥¥4 OIOY DN

SLU¥d MD0EL ¥ OINY ¥Ad¥N
DUDEN

¥ ATIHDIW 'SHAAW

THALS 2 TVLEW IEEHS WSKW

HIVMAYYH ESNOHINAOW

OTT E2EIIA HOUVNOW

FTAN SVIOHDIN "¥ELNIW
‘Y HITINIW HETIIW

SHWYL CHETIIW

NI SNOILOTOS H2Yd440 OYLEW

NNY RATIVH TTYNOTOW

4 LYNVOUYH 'YIYLIVYM
IHAVHEYH T EEHLMOT

DT SINIAF ANTE GINdIT
DNI LSISSY-ZJIT

00 YEINED FYIL gY¥MHOS 531

SNOS ¥ SIS N 1

JOANEA

€T/LO/EO
STETHE

959%4L
S89¥L
¥59¥%L
£59%L
2E9%L

TS9%L

059%L

6¥9vL
BFOTL

LP9VL

$Y9vL

SYavL

PPobL
EVOPL
Z¥oPL
PSPl

0vovL

6ESPL

IO

ADEHD
ajeg uny
oN 2xoday



00584 TEQPO £1/80/2 AENEVH * NESNYH

AFN 40 20SSY SYIANOITA ZLIVL
9% ¥8 9% ' ¥8 PTOF2 £1/80/¢2 LNEWHS T NUYE
NYNGHIYY XONTH TLOBL
66" L 66°L 0%0%9 £T/80/2 SHE0d 660T % C-M
NOILVIOAHoD T7Ind GLIVL
82052 0E"FE FERED £1/80/¢ ZTLU0H
86°51¢2 ¥00%9 £1/80/¢C MESYH HAESOL
SOILSONOVWIC LSAND 699%L
00°0ST 06'21 ¥I96E9 £1/80/¢2 "AY-NYL ONIYOLINOW
00° 5L 666E9 £T/80/C ONI¥OLINOW St IS
05°29 ¥F6E9 £T/80/¢ SNOLLRE JINVd IOL SL$
ONI SEDIAIA NOILIHLOYd 899¥%L
65 EZLS'V 05" LEY’T LEBED £1/80/2
60°'GET'T LEBED £1/80/¢
DT fAN-WSINd L99%L
S0'E£E 50" €€ LZEED £1/80/¢ HLONHY
SSEIOV YHIWTHA 999%L
05°¢€ 05°¢€ 0863 £1/80/¢ 9YI FIVHEY
AVEONE % dWYLS YSOIANOS 599%L
00’8 00°8 0TEES £1/80/2 £T0E '0€-LT AAYONYD
) ¢ OTEDNY ‘INIYLES ¥99%L
TZ ' ZTE9 TZ'ZE9 ET0¥9 £T/80/¢ SEEM AHIVA A OUYDINYA
FOL ' OUYDINYS £99%L
£6'£ET LT 0L 0069 ET/80/2 SEEAOD ¥ SONIANIH
85° 02 [t 2 £T/80/2 STITEENS HOILI0
BT ED TEQYS £1/80/2 : SHIT4ENS HDI440
ONI LOdEd BIIIZO 239%L
98 LE9'T 98 L69°T SO6E9 £1/80/2 NOISSIWWOD DHNINNYTA
INI YWINMOJITYD J¢ AHLIXEAN T99%L
0o ost 000§ [313%: £1/80/T qEI TYIIOd ATHINOW
0008 0663 £1/80/2 waa
00708 C66E9 £1/80/2 “INIWYW ‘TYLEO0E
(0N} aLT FNTE YAYAEN 099%L
00981 CY 007991 2¥ £Z6ES £1/80/%2 1¥0dANS ATHINOW
AYISEYOL J0 AIA AEN 6S9FL
0§°281°1 05°29T°1 ¥E6E9 £1/80/2 ONILNIYGIEONTIS
AIFAYS DITENd IJ3C AEN 8S9WL
007 0L '€ 00'SE8°2 606€9 £1/80/¢2 £102
00" ¥Z5 606€E9 £1/80/¢2 £T0Z NYO
001671 606€9 £1/80/2 £T
00" 00T 606€9 £T/80/2
YTTIOLANOD AN L59FL
E6'TEF T £L'ZS Z96E9 £€1/80/2 YALTIA YIV-ZLd FYIS
£€°68 Z96€9 £1/80/¢ WSY AYELLVE-ZLY HNII
£€'68 Z96€9 £1/80/2 WSY XMELIVE-TLd HNIL
£€°68 T96E9 £1/80/2 WBY AMELLYE-ZTE9S OF
0T €8 296¢9 £1/80/2 WSY A¥IZLIVE-GLY FUIS
0L" % Z296£9 £1/80/¢2 AALS-TLIM FAIE
9T ' §¢E 296€9 £1/80/2 XILIYWAE - dOHS
56766 z96£9 £1/80/¢2 ATHTHS QCOH-aYod
L9°8L Z96E9 £T/80/2 'WETE WIY IENY -MD0LS
0L TL 296€£9 £1/80/¢2 LNYIO0D ~dOHS
76 8T 2969 £1/80/2 YIAIM L¥Td-FOHAOVE
60" LT Z96E9 £T/80/C D8Id ISUYOD-dOHS
Z2 €91 Z296£9 £1/80/2 Ty HAVHE DSIA-Zian d¥Id
TYLOL INNOWY #SNYUL qL¥a # Ofd NOILATHISAEA FDICANI HOONZA YITWON
ADEHD ADFHD
£T/4L0/%  ALSIDEY ADHEHD £T/L0/E0 ¢ @3Bq UnY

g sbeg ALNOCD XHYOLS STETEd ON 3xodey




E

8% 06
96 '€€T
¥198
20°928

TOTLPT'T

95" v¥6
9T 19¢
S¥ Lz
AT
87039
85 251
967 8E
ve've
9% €9z
667 LYFT
£57LT

S0°88T°T

95791V
I3 TL
vZ've
¥8T86L

007013 00 01T
00°0ge ocoroce

S9°LLY S9°'¥¥8
-00' 49T

<L Z8 S2°'¢
10’
129
S0°'9
Le'S
¥e'¥
¥E' g
¥ T
86 €
TL'e
Lz’
St-
18’
sg'0¢
CEN
(A
Zi'¢
§5°¢
¥E LY

12°098 T2'028

8% 836 PT VET
(220434

0E E€FT [ 44
Q0S4
TYLOL LNDQWY
ADEHD

sbeg

S68€9
S68€9
S68B€2
568€9
TL6E9
ILEED
S68%9
S68E9
S68£9
9689
S68E9
S68E9
TLees
S68€9
S68E9
TLee9
TLEE9
TLEED
S68¢9
TLEED
TLees

ST6€9
£LEED

B96EY
896€9

Tvo¥e
T#0%9
1v0%2
T%0%9
TrO%e
¥0%2
Tvov2
1%0%%
T%0%2
17079
1%08%
Tvav3
Tv0FS
L4tk 4]
TvOve
T¥C¥Se
Tv0%S
1944
0Z6EY

LIGES

8Z6EY
8Z6€S

STO0¥9

#SNTEL

£1/80/2
£1/80/2
£T/80/¢2
£1/80/2
£1/80/¢2
£T/80/2
£T/B0/E
£1/80/%
£1/80/2
£T/80/¢
£1/80/2
£1/80/2
£T/80/e
£1/80/¢2
£ET/80/C
cr/8n/e
£1/80/¢2
£T/80/2
£T/80/e
£1/80/2
£1/80/¢

£1/80/2
£1/80/%2

£1/80/2
ET/80/¢C

£1/80/%2
ET/80/¢2
£1/80/2
ET/80/2
ET/80/2
£1/80/¢
ET/B0/Z
£1/80/¢
£1/80/%¢
ET/80/2
£1/80/2
E1/80/%
£1/80/%T
£ET1/80/2
£1/80/2
£I/80/%
£1/80/2
£€1/80/2
£1/80/2

£T/80/2

£T/80/%
£1/80/2

£1/80/¢2

HALYa

ET/L0/E

SIHDIT 1S D N 94T
SIHOIT 1§ 3 § %L

TITH JT08 S0 NMOL

6T 0d SIH2IT IS DA

UME NOANYD ETIN XIZ 0ZE¢
d8A0HLI¥NCD 18 d 5 3¢
LS O N T%T

SLHHIT L D §

ANIAZY TYINVES

SLHOIT LAJELE SAYYdS
oA LINO LS O 8

LING LS NOLLOS

qE¥d DA LS T N S02
dWRTISYD LING I8 O § 12
SLIHRIT I8 O § TES

AYYd I SNAWETO WYS 06¥
€3 EHEd SOLT

d¥ TI0L 00T

15 D N S8T

AH¥d TI¥E "1S NOSYWD
¥LS HINOS M 00T

aI108 808 'WH0IITOD TYodd

ANI¥OTHO
N¥QLIE ¥IANIYLNOD

LI

SH¥O# DITERd

(D4a) AYIL
YINOISSIHWOD

va

HOIYASIO "TUYLNAD
dOSSHESSY
INEWAOTIATI XLINOWWOD
(oA} BAId
OOMADOT/TYIA
NINGY/JTTIOUIAH0D
J4TIEHS

ap

ZATHEHS

SA¥OM DITANd

{oA) FII4
YHGAODTY

- icyre]

WSITINOL A

aDdd ITIEEYED

LNANHS INEYD

NOILATHISHT HITOANT

JWILSIDIY NOTHD
ALNNOD AHUOLS

0D ¥EMOd DIJIOWd WIIEIS
1T NOILIDELOWd H¥Id Y¥dEIs

IVLNEHNNCHIANT YHIFIS

ANYAWCD TY¥OIWAHD VvddIIs

dT NI SHDIANAS TVECTS DS

O HOI MONS HLOCLMYS

YHH JEUdEdddd SA¥YW INIVS
OTT ANo¥D JdIESUATYHA ONEY
HOONIA

€T/L0/20
STETEd

089¥%L

6LOVL

8L9VL

LLSTL

9L9FL

SLOPL

PLOTL

CLITVL

YIGHNN
ADIRO

?1vg UnY
tON Axoded




8% 6L BLEES £T/80/T

8% 6L ZZ0vs £T/80/2 SLDA
HWILSLS ¥IILYM 0D IS ETLYL
EE EEBDT EETEEB'QT ¥Z6€9 £1/80/2 IH0ddNS ATHLNOW
(OA)MEINAD JOINIS 0D IS CILTL
¥ JIOA »» 8697L
¥ JIOA #*x 869%L
5 JIOA =« LE9TL
& JIOA #w $69%L

*»» JIONA *%¢ S69%L

0 3 ¥
ooe °590 J1LRL-OoLpL SATH ¥ aon vE9vL

L A T it A -

4 JIOA #+ £69%L
% QIOA % Z69BL
x3 JIOA »= T68%L
2x OIOA *+ 069%L
5 OIOA »a 689%4
rx JIOA »» q89%L
€' 666 1€°666 ¥BEED £1/80/¢T INIWEDYIATY IHDIT 1§
SNEOM OITdnd 02 LS L89%L
00°660°T 0B0°550°T 300%8 E1/80/2 dN¥O0H ENOHA dOOMIDOT
277 HOELIAEES 989%L
6T TLE'T 6T 118’1 FLEES £1/80/2 I¥044NS do
INI SEDIANES ALITILO €% 585%L
¥ EBL 79 8L SB6E9 £1/80/2 DAS BNITIIE HEONVINGWY
W ¥YOINOW ‘HLIMWS PEOTL
L0 0PI 9L EDT 9869 £€T/80/2 HyaH-00IAdS
T¢' 8¢ 986€9 £1/80/2 INIVH 4In0d
ONI SIDNACHd HAMOL HLIWS £85FL
00089 0005 9689 £1/80/2 SU¥YD SSANISNG
00062 TOGEY £1/80/2
00 0FE T06€9 £T/80/¢2
¥Ea 2TT SHIYLSNUNI NOITS T89TL
00" 00T 00007 £66£9 £1/80/2 os/sond
ONI TOJdINOD IS3d WHuALs 189%L
§9°125°6 FASK:1 866€9 £1/80/2
8% 6LE 020%9 £1/80/¢2 NOISSIWWOD WSIUNOL DA
T6°69% £86€9 £1/80/2 ESNCHEYIS ¥LL8
8T EPP £86€E9 ET/B0/E ESNOHEHWIA TL IS
5T €%8 000%9 £T/80/2 TI¥L
0L 64 000%9 £1/80/2 18 o '8 soE
02 8ET 000%9 £1/80/2 L8 3 'S E0T
68°0CT £86€£9 £T/80/C TLT IS
L0 9%T SYEE9 eT/80/¢e dAMNOd LOL LO'9PTY
68 b¥ SP6E£9 E£T/80/T ¥IMOd 10L 6E'¥¥S5
TYLIOL INOOKY #SNVHL FIVA # o/g NOILATHOSEG EDI0ANI OANEA YITNAN
ADEHD ADFHD

mﬁ\pc\mmmHmemmxom:u mﬁ\po\mo"wumqnam
L abeg ALNGOD AAHOLS STETES ON 3Ixcdsy




€7 90T 99T I¥LOL SAOEHD

T6'T60°T TE'T60'T 9Z0%2 £ET/80/¢2 JYIMOTE SIOOY HIVAHYH
ENIHOVH ET0M £TLYL
ZL°0LY 95° %8 BEBEED £ET/80/2 INIVW INSWAINDT
ZT'860°T ZREES £L/80/¢ HIN dLM TYD 000T
-96' LIS ZBEED £T/80/2 LIARED €06 aMAT
0D ATddNS YOYAIN NIZLSEAM ZZLYL
00 &9T 00'SE T86E9 ET/80/2 WICAITOD 'AZINITVITY
00 0ET T86E€9 £E1/80/2 SAITOS D¥0 'WEOIITIOD
gYT TVINIWNONIANT NIZLSEM TZLFL
9Z'55% 697021 GLGES ET/80/ SL dWTP FAYWTIEN
097261 6LEES ET/80/2 SATTIIHE W/Z9S0LD
L6 T%T 6L6E9 £T/80/2 SL W1y HAVWTIHM
ONI ODaEM 0ZLYL
po-oce 007008 868€9 £1/80/%2 LNIWIOTIATI ¥ JAANIS HEM
dS¥NCISIA BILYL
00-s0¢g 00" %0¢ TIGED €T/80/2 ET0Z ’0E-LT ANVANYD
DNI SdN0L ALID VINIDMIA BTLFL
86" 86 $6 ' 86 £T0%9 £1/80/2 INANHS INEYD
TYINISNANT HONYNIS GELINO LILYL
85°LT8 Le'Leg L86€3 £1/80/2 WHMOIINAG INWININD
L2982 LBEE9 £1/80/%2 WYOJIIND HOLIS
0 FHE L8EEY £1/80/2 WAOIING ANSILING
o7 YOYAEN J0 ALIWMOJINO 9TLYL
TFOST LY 1T 996£9 £1/80/%2 ddI- NdEd SOLT
i6°821 996€9 £1/80/2 S/M- N¥3d SO0LT
INIANTAOUANWI TYHANTD IHL STLPL
05'98% 05°98% £T6E9 £T/80/2 £I0E '0€-LT RAVONYL
SEHSTUSHEING ¥Y4d NOS YILYL
6E°GBS'T 06752 BLEES £T/80/2
LE PE BLEEY £1/80/2
8% 6L 8LEEY £1/80/2
€T LLT 8LBED £T/80/¢
€L 16 8L6ES £T/80/2
[X:38 1:33 BLEED £L/80/C
08 %% BLEED £T/80/C
9L°T¥ 8LEEY £I/80/¢
PZSY 8LBEY £T/80/2
8% 6L 8LEEY £T/80/C
5028 8LBEY £T/80/%2
8% 6L BLEED £T/80/2
8% 6L BLEEY £T/80/2
£¢° 68 8L6EY £ET/80/2
£2°58 8LGES £T/80/C
THLOL LNOOKY #SNYUL TI¥a # o/fd NOIILATHEOSHT HADIOANI HOANTA ATIWNN
NDAHD ADEHD
ET/L0/2 HILSIHAN MDIHD £1/L0/20 * @3eqg unyg
8 abed ALNOOD AANOLS STETEd toN Jrodsy



GHANCISSIHHCD

£1/L0/E  EIVA ADIHD €7 901991 AYEQL SADEHD

NOILVZTHOHLOVY ANY MEIAHY J0 LNIWIDUETMONIOY




CORRECTION TO TAX ROLL




Sona Seddor

STOREY COUNTY ASSESSOR

Memo to: Storey County Clerk-Treasurer
Storey County Commissioners

January 31, 2013

Re: APN 3-161-51 & 3-161-44
Dale Morgan

STOREY COUNTY COURTHOUSE
26 South B Street

P.0O. Box 494

Virginia City, NV 89440

(775) 847-0961 Phone
{775) 8470904 Fax
Assessor@StoreyCounty.org

Due to a previous valuation error on the above referenced properties, Mr. Morgan has requested a
refund. Per NRS the taxpayer is entitled to a refund for the current tax year plus the previous
two tax years. I would like to request your approval for this refund in the amount of $1390.74.
Please advise the Treasurer’s Office to issue a check to the taxpayer.

Taxes Paid Should have Paid

Current Yr 2012/13 $2672.63 $2186.32
2011/12 $2396.71 $1933.06
2010/11 $2420.89 $1980.11

Total Refund Amt:

aeddon, Assessor

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider

Refund Amount
$ 486.31
$ 463.65
$ 440.78

$1390.74




- TREASURER REPORT




-€% 9BL'EEL 6T 00" 00" 00" 157625 '68L g0 9ET'61E'T -8S TEV'LBT'T -¥¥ 0TOSIS°6T SaNNd TTY TELOL
-€0°Z284°'1E9 (N 00" 0g" €0 TIPS 9T 967691781 -z ZZT’0E -8E°0LEIED NOISSIWWOY WSI¥NOL DA GET
-52'66T067'T co" 00" 00" 0o" 00" 00" -SZ'SET'06F°T ID300dd TIVE DA CZZ
-LLTLEE 'S oe” 00" oo’ 99°vZ0'EF B6 66% L -IETE80°TE -50 6E87YS anng g IS 5. 44IHEHS 012
-T8°Z00'09 60" 00" -00°962'9 00" 99 SS¥ 62T -T¥ ISL'ET -0 TT¥ 65T SLNVYED TYHIaId 90T
-LETBEGZTS T 00" 00" 00" 0o° 00" -¥1° 9% -€Z7£95°2ES T MIWEEYd I¥L 00Z
-£2°%z0'9 op” 06" 00" 00" aC"¥EY 00" -ZT'95%'9 GNd dd¥d 06T
00" 00" ce" 00° 00" og" 00" 00" LAN I¥L 68T
-06°S0E'9¢€ 00" 00" 00" 00* a0 ~00°ELS -D6 EEL’SE AHNd LEA0D ADIESHL LST
-TE 8LZ'ZT 00" oo’ 6e” 00" ¥¢'PRS'ET -LB ST0L -85 9£8 €L INEQIOOY INZDICGNI §8T
-99'859'1C 00" 00" (N ee” 00" -00°9L9 -99°286 02 19007 IDTELSIA 08T
-¥ETLFTLE 00" 00" oo’ (N 00" 0a" -PEEVE LT a¥vCcd NOIIWEYOEY 2 ¥IWd SLT
-ZL 95E°86 00" 00" 00" [ LE'LE0 69T -99°66L°LE -EF F65 69T EINLS OLT
-BLULTL VLT 00" 00° 00" oo” CO°0ET TS TT9 LT -€Z°ZT¥L'SST aNNE AHOTONHOEL 59T
-89S 5¥8 89 00’ 00" 00" 00" 16° 095 ‘95 -85° 578 89 -16°0%5'95 LE3d TTO0HDS 0971
-T8 0T’ LSE 00" 0g* 00" oo" 9T'SYE €62 -T8°G0T LSE ~9T YL €6¢ ICOHDS 05T
-00 BEL L ce” 00" 00" 00" 0o" -60°C¥ -00°'%69°L 1¥0CD B¥T 0T
-¥6 60T TET oc” 00" 00°962 " 1T 2F LIS'8 96°690°'S -¥F 06081 ~%¥6 216 LET WAMES FAIALC YINISYIA OE€T
0T S6T FET [N 00" 00" 00° 0Z E95'T ~08°LE -08°00L9ET ALIZ YINIDYWIA 40 HMOL 02T
-9¥%°Z%9 ‘9T oo- 00" 00" 0g" 09°8LT -c0"08e ~50°T9T %1 TIIH Q109 J0 NMOL OTT
-60°000'000°T 00" 00" a0° 09" 00" 00" -60°000°000°T NOLI¥ZIAISVIS O0T
-2 0L9'9L6 00" [1: N ~T¥ 97T 2T %ST'6 TS ZIS'6S ~80 TZ¥ ‘B¢ -LG TBE'S0C°T WILSAS YaI¥M 060
-¥STPBE'LELT oot 6c" 00’ 00" [T -E8TLF8 1T -zLsEsUseL’T aNd FEOIINULSYHANI 08¢
-0 206 'S1IE 00" [N 60 00" 00" 00° -0EZ06°STE SIOALOYd TYLIAYD 0LO
~%5 P56 ' LE 00° og" LI 00" T8 SPELOT ~6570L9 'ET -LL' 629 TRT NOILISINDOV INIWJINDZ 090
-6G°0%E'86 00" oo” 06 £EE 00° 157 588°T 00" -00° 000’ 00T IOTANES 050
-9T 8¥5 195 00° 00" oo 66" 00°99T 2% ~y5 808 TS -29° 598’155 IDT¥LISIA F4Id 060
-06 9€EE " ¥0T 0o0° 0o ¥S°TIT6°'ZZ oo 00" 0g° -¥ETBYTLET ADNZEHENE HHIZ SE€0
-60'999 "€GE on- 00" -E66eY 9T 66 SPEITE I8 €LT'6¥ -89' 180 ' PEE -80°%E£Z ‘99T FYIZ 0€0
-00°ST 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" -00°'6% HOILNLILSHEY 20
-9L LET 0E0'T co" 00" 6T 885 'L 857050 °62 9L'SLT'S ~EE'9TLLE, -96°5ZF L2011 SAYOM 0T0
og” [N 80" 09 00" 00" ('S 00" XYL- EONVISISSY INIZDIQNY STO
-L9°FED’ILS 1N 00" 00’ 00" 05°0%5'9 -PL BSSF ~€% 905 BLS TEOI03W INIOIANI 010
-58 L IE06 L oo” 00" ~8T HEG LT S5TG6E"TLE 9F LEQ'EVE -£0'BELOZTIT  -¥S PES'SBYL TYANED T00
007002 00" 0c" oo’ 00" 00" oo - 00°002 JOSSESSY HSVD ALIEG 06
00°000°'2 00" oc” 00" 00" 00" 00" cco00‘e AATHAHS HSYD ALIAd ¥C6
00'00T°7 00" [l ce" 00" 00" 00 CC 00T’ HSYS XLIEd €06
0E'6EY 00" 00" oc* 00" 00" 00" 0 BEF SNIDZ @10 T06
95 SLE’SSLY 00" oo ec” 00" oo 99°%Z6'605°'T O£ TER'ESEE INNOJDY DD 0DAYWd STI1E3M 66T
00" 00" 00" o0 oc* 00" 00" oo YETYS AIMIA0dd ¥ S0 9 96T
00" 00" 00" oe" (' 00" 00" 00" STEVOD ANYE STANISNG LET
98°ZLE6°B99'9 00" 09 -007 0007000 T 1N 00" 00" 98 ZLEH99 L INADIOY JdIDT HIVIS 961
PETTOLLZZT 00" Q0" 1P ¥E0'866 -TS 6ZS°68L  -80°9EL'ETE'T  60°908°9LL €FT9Z8 TR’ T NNYE NI HSYD S6T
00! 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" g " ST TYNOTLIWN ALID €67T
oo” oo’ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00 ZONTENSHI HLIRHEH 26T
00" co° 00" 0g° 00" 00" 00" 0o- ONIQICH SEXYI QTMADES 006
00° oo” 00° 00" 00" 00" 'R 00" SNIOICH SAXYI JEZINDESMO 008
S9°FPI’S oo" (' 00" 00" 00" £8°000°T 28 EFT'Y SNIQICH 1dNCD IOTHISTU ¥6Y1
ZETTER'2TET L 00" ce” 6575961 00" 60" oo’ €L°988°08T 'L IANHYA XENCW ODY¥YE ST73M 16T
TONCIVE DNIGNE 100 SHdASNVdl NI Sd44SNWEl  SEEHDNOA KENOC  STIOWAYd SINIWASENGsSIa Eidi=osd TEdME0d el NOILATNo5E0 IDY

£10%/10 Hod

LIZEHS DNIDNWTIVE ATHLNOW
DNILNNOIDY S«JEANSYEEL
WHANSYIEL ALNNOD AZIOLS

¥5iI5T!I60 €TI/€T/20 :uny

T =5ea 0OTZUL oN jxoded




00861 eI/se/T
0C' 00§ €T/52/1
0S5’ £8¢ €T/SC/T
§L°6GE’T €1/s2/1
00°Q0T €1/62/1
65 96% €T/52/t
05" %6 €T/98/T
00 0ET £E1/52/T
SZ'8Z €T/SZ/T
2668 €T/82/1
00°9% €T/s2/T
ST 5849 €1/5e/1
00 Q00‘S €T/52/T
00001 €ET/SZ/T
8¥-coe €T/82/1
9g°%T €T/9e/1
00°'5S €ET/SE/T
£E9°65¢€'T €T/SE/T
LL*0EB £€I/S2/1
00" st €1/82/1
0s°8%2‘c €ET/S2/T
00 00€E €T/SZ/T
00" €€ £1/52/1T
PO EF £€I/5Z/T
00°29T €T/82/1
9E QLE £€T/52/1T
g €12 €1/S2/1
00" 2T €ET/TT/T
00" %€ €T/TT/T
00°52T €T/TT/I
00'20% ET/TT/
00°'0¢€ €T/T1/T
00°005°'% ET/TT/T
00 %TT ET/E0/T
00° 8T £T/E0/T
ZT'LEE €ET/E0/T
00" ET¥ ET/€0/T
SL FLB'T ZT/0€/1T
58" ¢ ZTI/0E/TT
00 05¢ Z1/20/T1
S0°0ST’1T z1/Te/6
66°6 21/01/8
00" TE TT/%0/TT
000z T1/12/%
98 2T 0T/L2/8
£6° 08T ot/ei/e
TI9°L90°¢ 60/%0/2T
9% " 8% 60/02/1T
CETA 60/9T/1T
€€ L 8C0/T0/L
86°5S 80/T0/L
00°g2 B0/6T/S
00 L¥E 80/8T/€
Sg8°LT LO/8T/ZT
Juncusyy IJRG HoaUun
ET/TIE/T - 00/00/0

666666 Ubnoauy T

SY09YD Burpue3sang

DNILNOODOY S HHINSYAEL
ALNOOD AHYOLS

1 sbeg

ONI S¥Q0L ALID VINIDHIA
NOD DNITMOE SHIVIS OHILINN
SHSIHdYRINE MYId NAS

(DA) ¥EINED HOINES 0D IS
COD HUTATIIM INOWA VHIHATS
ONT Opddnd

dIANIS TI0 NIVIA ONFEY

- (OW)  ANWYAHOD NVDUOW AWH
W YHONYS ‘a@odavd
NOTLYIOJE0D TITNG

d OTHONY ‘INITHELIEd
AYANTHOVW =Havd

HIAV FAHG VAVYAEN NSHHINON
ADYN

HIYMAUYH HSNOHANNOW
YILUEHOE ‘ITNONILIVIN
SNOISSHEMAWNI HAILYAONNT
ONTOVHIOEDOIW L¥ASEg HHIH
NIFEHDS A¥NHH

FENFY ‘ISYWWEH

WEId MYT NOSUEANOD

LT ¥dD dTONIEd ¥ dIAYD
¥ OIAYID0 ‘VISEND

DONI DIDOTHYOD

SIMET LIODS ‘rIiguund

(0D) HNV4OoRd HIVIS Id
d¥0D SNI HJ4IT SYLINIWY
ONT S300L ALID VINIDUIA

d OTHONY ‘INTHEIEA
SAANHOLIV LOI¥NILSIAO YAYARN
HIIYEH A0 AId AEN

Z0L ‘SNOSHID

NCOTI¥S do0Id A0 I3¥MDng
ONI S¥00L ALID YWINIDEIA
ad OTHEONY ‘INIHMLAd

(D3) HNYAoHd HIVLIS 19
NSSY SMUOMIAIYM NYDIHRWY
1d SNI ADNEDY DITdNd AEN
STI0A ' UEANAVH

IIT HONH 'HAHOYIIVD

ONI AYES NOIIDAOOYd dOuD
d7 HNYd0O¥d SYDHIUAWY

ONI HOIANHS TYOHAT VAYAAN
HoNEd  IEYELAVDEC

ENVHS ‘NOXIC

MLd ‘qY¥HEd RANQED ‘N¥IJINA
d FCre O8HE AHTMO¥ND NILIYMW
FAVISEA ‘DIMANT

MAYTLD ‘ONITHHED

YNILSI®E ‘LLNg

HOIVH "¥3ITYMiDng

RETYd 1 NIAEM

SNYOT HWOH FUIMITLNOOD
OTT SHENIYNYd S5

sueN @siordwuy/aopusa
worg

#329UD woxg

£0:9€:8T

"E68L0F
660707
CG68EOF
SCLTIOT
P¥OC0T
92001
TESTOT
861Z0T
CO06EDY
LOSTOT
S68E0%
98%E0T
FOPEOT
9EBZOT
TL¥00T
0L9€E0Y
OFECEQT
¥8600T
OFP0EOF
Z60%0¥
888Z0%
SBELOV
8Z6EQY
LLOEOV
TLO9E0V
86866
8STO0T
C6BEQY
S6BEOY
602101
S9CEO0T
CEBOOT
9Sv10¥
£68E0F
S68E0%
86866
LSTI00T
TPETIOT
LO0%0%
cB0CO¥
L¥SEOT
6V6EQT
6927071
TB9EOY
626007
S¥620¥
PRYFEOY
6Z¥E0Y
8LPTO®
SO0tE0¥
£50£0%
S66C0F
S6TTO¥
6E6Z0F

G0  S61
00 S6T
00 Se6T
00 56T
00 SAT
00 S6T
00 gG6T
00 S6T
Q0  S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 96T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G561
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S671
00 G671
00 g6T
C0 S61
Q0 SBT
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 4SBT
00 S6T
00 56T
00 S6T
00  S6T
00 S61
00 S6T
00 Se6T
00 S6T
00 G5BT
00 S6T
0O S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G671
00 S6T
00 SBT
00 GS6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 9671
00 S6T
00 Se1
00 S6T
G0 S61
00 Sa8T

# uosxag beg jueg

TosWTL uny

€T/2T/20
094 TaY

68S¥%¥L MO
989%L MO
28SvL D
I8s¥L MO
€LSPL  MD
69G%L D
LI9S%L WD
99S¥%L MO
¥95¥L MO
£98%L D
0gsvL M0
6SSVL WD
LSSYL MO
L¥S¥L D
9¥SPL MO
Z¥sSvL  AD
EESRL D
6CS¥L AD
8ZS%L MO
LZSVL MDD
S5ZS¥L  MAD
9TIS¥L A0
STSPL D
PISPL D
E0S¥%PL MDD
T0SvL A2
£6¥¥L D
€EBPPL  AD
SS¥PL D
09%¥PL MO
¥FP¥L D
CTvyL MDD
88EPL D
69ERL MO
OvE¥L D
Z8Z¥L MD
9LZvL ¥D
S60%L MDD
¥90%L UMD
FPEBEL MD
LIPEL D
866ZL MDD
£9604L AL
LTPES MO
£€599L9 MO
¥PTC9% 3D
65%59 D
BEESS MO
SE9Z9 MAD
S6809 M2
TEBG9 AD
€EFP0S MO
02869 D
6ETES M2

# dosup d1

: 93eg uny
ioN 3x0day




ST°8S0°¥%¢ c{eloL

ST 8S0 %€ 112301 Yuedg

TETE9'T T1/92/S LSIa TYINIANDr LS¥Ig OD 18 TILE0F 00 96T GCLEY dA
g€ gIiT't Ti/92/S LSIC TY¥IDIGNAL L5S¥YId 0D IS TTILE0Y DG 96T 6TLE9 dA
0T 0¥ 60/¥T/2T HTLIL NYDIVHWY LSdTd £8E00T 00 G6T TTSS9 da
29T LIT €T/sz/1 S8ITIOD 'QOOM LG6LOY 00 SeT £6S7L  MD
JUNOWY 97®B(] yo9Yd sweN @aioTdwE/1opuss # uosasd Dbes jyuea # yoous drn

£ET/1€/T =~ 00/00/0 woad

666666 Uybnoayrl t #3oeD woag

£xoayy SUTpURIEING
BNIINNODOY §sNTAOSTRAL €0:9ZiST @ ®WIL uny¥ ¢€T/ZT/20 : =23ed unyg
z  obeg ALNOOD ABHOLS DSLTHE :0N sxodeu




Lbeg

CE'v6PbO0L TS [ GH'6BY'9T G| StgRT S | @5bovey S I SEavEE 5 | PLOE S [Lv'I€0S0z o | 8o bel'se G E9eB0C 3 | viUvels 5| FGEC0Z S| DAB99w  § | STOST6L 8 |65 IZ8EL G| BCRTED 8| TUGOTISt Eibuibuns §)SCecoves 3 [ TWIOLONVED
- 5 - s~ - - : - 5 I - - I - T - 5 - ¥ - - : I
- - - - - - - - - $ - 151094
GTorEer §| - - - - - TIVOEZ 5 | Z6P6E G |9BEC BTE65 5L 3| 20es BOGOT S |Svio. S |scoleE §| - SUEeEE 5| LSidXd
351
E T TR R N R T Ty o . T T T T ORIIE e v aCE T T et TITD
2EYI5'28 S | BHESKOT  § | 07T EEE R s - $85467°06 G IIU6TEWT S| T6'G86 S [OMBOTPZ $ | Tv9mCE S [6906LZ  § | OOTSEZE S| T9@S6OL 6 SOSILIE § | OLGECVOL §| OLELLVP & | PCLLLL3E & | 338NN WIOL
TCELEVEE § | 6rOaror_ § | 06C S [irearey 5| Stev g - S| PEZECEe 5 [vooreai §f0FTes S| eWEOTRE 8| eresrt 5| PCORTT 5 EEELTE 5| 9TwO I freorte S|Trawr S| mevw S iinE § Fii
05061 5 |obE § - § 110t g1 T80T 3l - S HEES 3 HES $ |89 5570 FE HIET HET) T § [0£5E 5 § [ S0 Wi0L
oyt 5 [OpE S - $[vzor S T90e I §[vo6r e $[tza s $ (890 $[sv0 s[5t S |Set HIEE] § | 68°%E [ oeaz s ZI0T-TLGE
RERTREELT]
Or'pEp'z92 3 - $ | STTRE 3 - ] ma.h\bd RS $ [BLSLVI0E § mw.mmmﬂu_mn S | 98'640°T s [ 9eesEsz ¢ | £0°D99°E $ | E0'STH'T £ m».v.mmm.._".v 41006621 & wn.wmm....ﬂmm S | op'okL’geT ¢ IS IGLTTE $ | S'ETT'I6T 5 QIUAIAS TVLOL]
05'59v'b5E - §|Sitat §[ - HEEE % | 06'329°90T_§ | TEOVCEL ESTL07L_ § | SEPS6BL GTTEOE G| /990vZ G [ 12589TW__§ | 0P ZOCZT STS60DE _§ | IZESc 4l § | OVEESOZE § | OCEOEBGE § | eI/l IvioL
05 Soy'beE STig Sy950T S| - 06879901 5 | TEOVZ'aT TSTLCT S | S8YS65E BTTEIE S| £900ve S| TecedTy OV L0721 97 560°SE LIESEL8T $ | QvEEs02f § | GL89E 961 ET02/2T0Z
DE'BT0'8 - : B ARG $ 88964 856zL e $[vitoz YT $ |5EET TTHTE 0516 75492 639851 LTP92T BTEEET HOIHd WLOL
006505 §| - - - s S| - S51ZS 6E 68 s 66 TEl 008t RE 5 | 00WE 16555 T9ELT 76668 ITVeeT 31 TS ELL ZT0z/110¢
0T656¢ - - - STEIL YTEE HEXT st or [ 69 vZ6 059 § | fzott 9TE 16%6 5§ 9LE80T ieioiang
VL THG bATEL PTaE § [eszd [AEiT 760 50T 80 A B 056 B06L IEEST S VEBLE TT0Z/0TOL
SHLT0E - 5~ 51 - 3 [ erisy TEZ6T 5| LO0EE B0z X L e $ ! 6EGL [ 709 $|oseee 5| - Iz aT0z/600E
: : N s~ § : 3 : s
: [ELOeES
WIOL KLUy 1AdHAG %9 4V SILTYNId | peqléd L | wawa/aui Wi 03 HNORK AHISIH04 20V aNI CETC T T oY av3 B0 HIS 30 H§ a5 ISMANT | Tesanas
9t G059E-100 o0 100 00z atd (153 100 oro 581 ato oLt [E1 091 051 005-366 0
£10Z-ZT0Z

2107 AMYNNYT 0 HINOQIW FH1 HOd INIWNOILHOJJY WA av

THOTNYT




FIRST READINGS




Storey County Community Bebelopment
Buginess Licenging

P O Box 526 - Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-066 « Fax (775) 847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk’s Office 11 February 2013
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the February 19, 2013, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

A. BIALE CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Contractor / 1733 Hymer Avenue ~ Reno

B. CALIFORNIA DRILLING & BLASING — Contractor / 4144 Arden Drive ~ El Monte, CA
- C. LIQUID BLUE EVENTS, LLC — General / 748 South Meadows Parkway ~ Reno

D. DOUBLE DOWN HEAVY REPAIR, LLC — General / 45 North Gobi Circle ~ Sparks

E. GBT CAD SERVICES, LLC — Home Business / 4470 Victoria Road VCH
LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS:
A. NEVADA BIOMASS, LLC — Home Business / 4590 Tybo Road VCH
B. VIRGINIA CITY BAKED GOODS — General / 28 North C Street vC

C. BROOKSTONE DEVELOPMENT, LLC — Contractor / 22870 Carriage Drive ~ Reno

Inspection Required

ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff's Office
Austin Osbome, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor's Office




RESOLUTION 13-367




RESOLUTION NO. 13-367
A RESOLUTION HONORING RON JAMES

WHEREAS, RON JAMES, a historian, folklorist and native Nevadan, has
faithfully served the citizens of Storey County for well over 30 years; and

WHEREAS, RON JAMES’ contributions to the preservation of Storey
County’s historical buildings, including the Comstock Fireman’s Museum,
Gold Hill Historical Society (V&T Depot), Pipers Opera House, St. Mary’s
Art Center, Fourth Ward School, Storey County Court House as well as
many others are immeasurable; and

WHEREAS, RON JAMES has been instrumental in coordinating multiple
archaeological endeavors that have led to great exposure for the
Comstock across the world; and

WHEREAS, RON JAMES’ professional skills in several capacities have
served to make Storey County a place where you can truly “Step Back in
Time”; and

THEREFORE LET IT BE KNOWN to all present that the Board of County
Commissioners of Storey County and the Virginia City Tourism
Commission do hereby resolve to commend and honor RON JAMES for
exemplary service to the people of Storey County, Nevada this 19™ day
of February, 2013

PASSED and ADOPTED the 19" of February, 2013 following:

AYES: Bill Sjovangen, Marshall McBride and Lance Gilman
NAYS: None
And Signed:

Bill Sjovangen; Chairman, Storey County Commission

Ron Gallagher; Chairman, Virginia City Tourism Commission

Attested:

Vanessa A. DuFresne, Storey County Clerk-Treasurer




ORDINANCE 13-246




Ordinance No. 13-246

Summary

An ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 2.04 to provide
for the election of a chair and vice chair, changing the scheduling of meetings
and adding special meetings of the board of county commissioners, adding a section on tie votes,
and amending the section on election districts for commissioners.

Title

An ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 2.04 to provide for
the election of a chair and vice chair, changing the scheduling of meetings and adding
special meetings of the board, amending the section on election districts for commissioners
and providing for other properly related matters.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:
SECTION I: Chapter 2.04 is amended as follows:

2.04.005 Board of county commissioners created,

~There is in place a three-member board of county commissioners (board) of Storey County,
The three-member board began on November 4, 1884, having been reduced from a five-member
board that began in 1867. From 1862 to 1867 there was a three-member board.

2.040.008 Election of chair and vice-chair of the board, clerk of the board,
A. The board of county commissioners must at the first meeting of the year:
1. Elect one of their number as chair of the board and another of their number as vice
chair of the board; and
2. Fix the terms of office of the chair and vice-chair of the board.
B. The county clerk is the clerk of the board.

2.04, 010 Meetlngs

%%Wmﬂ&ﬁ%eﬂ-wfed—bﬁ%ﬁ% i’he regular meetmg dates of the

board of county commissioners will be on the first and third Tuesday of each month, with the
exception of the f irst meetmg in add-numbered years whzch must be held on the f rst Monday in
January.-effective i : o S REe-¢ h
B. The he&r—ad&d—p}aeeef—saﬁré regular meetmgs of the board wzll shal—l be a{—the—heﬁr—sf ten
& at the GG%Hiﬁl—SS%G-H&l—S—RG@Hf Storey County Court House Vlrgmla City, Nevada.
C.1 : : pe;-t The board

Draft 1/25/13




commissioners may;-byreselution-adepted; schedule regular meetings to be held at a different
time and day, or at a different location any place within the county such-other hour-ordayas

may-hereafterbe-designateds; provided the meeting place, date and time is set at a regular
meeting of the board as-established-in-subseetion-A-of this-seetion; and posted on the bulletin

board of the court house, and notice of @ proposed change is published once a week for 2
consecutive weeks in a newspaper of general circulation in the county. published-atleast once-in

o e
a : -

s

ot »

D. At a meeting held outside the county seat, the board may take final action on any matter
except for zoning or planning matters that relate to a different geographical area than the
geographical area in which the meeting is held.

E. The board may hold special meetings whenever there is sufficient business to come before
the board as authorized by NRS 244.090(1).

2.04.029 Election district boundaries.

Storey County wwill-be- is divided into three County Ccommissioner Ddistricts. The board of
county commissioners may change the commissioner districts based on a change in population
or applicable law on or before the first Monday in July preceding each general election. The
division of the commissioner districts must conform to the requirements of state law. Each
Ccommissioner Ddistrict will must embrace, as near as may be, one-third of the population of the
county and will must consist of adjoining precincts. The boundaries of the three County
Scommissioner Ddistricts, must be set forth on the map approved by ordinance of the board and
filed with the clerk of the board.

The three new commissioner districts are based on the 2010 census will be as set forth in the
maps in Exhibit A fo Ordinance 12-239 the-map(s)-attached hereto-and-incorporated herein, The
three existing Ceunty-Gcommissioner Ddistricts remain in effect through 11:59 p.m. on
November 6, 2012, the date of the 2012 General Election, and the three new Gounty
©commissioner Bdistricts approved by the board CeuntyrCommission-in this Ordinance 72-239
become effective on January 1, 2012 only for the purpose of filing for office, and for nominating
and electing Gcommissioners, and on November 7, 2012 for all other purposes.

A. If any area of this €county is omitted from the €commissioner Ddistricts approved by the
board Ceunty-Coemmission, upon the discovery of the omission, the Ccounty Clerk shall attach
that area to the appropriate new Ceunty-Ccommissioner Bdistrict as follows:

1. If the area is surrounded by a Ceunty-Ccommissioner Ddistrict, the arca must be
attached to that district.

2. If the area is contiguous to two or more County-Ccommissioner Bdistricts, the area
must be attached to the district with the least population.

B. Any sueh attachments must be certified in writing and filed with the Ccounty €clerk and
no change may be made in any attachments until the County-Ccommissioner Ddistricts are again
reapportioned.

C. If at the time of a general election is to be conducted for the election of Ccounty
Gcommissioners from the new districts there is are any incumbent any county commissioners,
elected at large or from a validly established election district, whose term extends beyond the
first Monday of January of the following year, such-#4at incumbent county commissioner is

Draft 1/25/13




entitled to serve out that term and shall be deemed to represent the new district in which he or
she resides.

2.04.030 Quorum, tie vote.
A. Except as otherwise provided in NRS 241.0355, a majority of the board constitutes a

quorum jfor the transaction of business.
B. When a majority only of the members is present at a meeting of the board, in case of a tie
vote on any question, the vote must be postponed to a subsequent meeting.

Proposed on , 2013,
by Commissioner
Passed on ,2013.
Vote: Ayes Commissioners
Nays Commissioners
Absent Commissioners

Bill Sjovangen, Chairman
Storey County Board of County Commissioners

Attest:

Vanessa DuFresne
Clerk & Treasurer, Storey County

This ordinance will become effective on , 2013.

Draft 1/25/13




FIRE BOARD: UPDATED
AGREEMENT




Wendy Bacus

From: Gary Hames

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 11:48 AM

To: Vanessa Dufresne; Dore Nevin; Wendy Bacus; Pat Whitten; Jessie Fain

Cc: Bilf Maddox

Subject: Agenda Item Request

Attachments: 2013 CLCFPD and SCFD Agreement - DRAFT 1-31-13.doc; Storey County and Fire District

Mark Twain Station Agreement 2-4-13.doc; Staff Reccomendation - SCFD and Storey County
Agreement 2-19-13.doc; Staff Reccomendation - SCFD and Central Lyon Interlocal
Agreement 2-19-13.doc

Hello All,

1 would like to have two separate items added to the February 19, 2013 Commissioners agenda. | believe, but am not
positive, that these items must be placed under the NRS 474 Fire District Board of Commissioners. So there will likely
have to be an adjournment to that board and then back to the Storey County Commissioners meeting.

ltem #1:

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of updated Storey County Fire Department and Central Lyon County
Fire Protection District Interlocal Agreement.

ltem #2:

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of an Interlocal Local Agreement between the Storey County Fire
Protection District and Storey County.

These items will need to be in this order. The first one consolidates our fire station into the Central Lyon fire station in
Mark Twain. The second one is an interlocal agreement for the “County” to lease the “Fire District” fire station in Mark
Twain.

| am also attaching the following supporting documents:

- 2013 CLCFPD and SCFD Agreement (ltem #1)
-~ Staff Recommendation: SCFD and Central Lyon interlocal Agreement (Item #1)

- Storey County and Fire District Agreement (ltem #2)
- Staff Recommendation: SCFD and Storey County Agreement (ltem #2)

Please let me know if | have forgotten anything else that you may need to place this on the agenda.

Thank You,
Gary Hames, Fire Chief
Storey County Fire Department
P.O. Box 603 - 145 North “C" Street
Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Office: (775} 847-0954
Fax: (775) 847-0987
Website: www.storeycounty.org
“Be Nice * Solve Problems » Serve Community”

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have




H
i A

received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.




STOREY COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT

Post Office Box 603
Virginia City, NV 89440
(775) 847-0954 Phone « (775) 847-0987 Fax
WWW.storeycounty.org

Meeting Date: Febmary 19, 2013
Agenda ltem: DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of updated Storey County Fire

Department and Central Lyon County Fire Protection District Interlocal Agreement.

Sumrmary Notes: The singular change to this agreement is new langnage which will consolidate the
Storey County Fire Station in Mark Twain with the Central Lyon fire station in Mark
Twain. All other areas of the agreement have not been changed.

With any consolidation there should be public discussion to assure that all tax payers
are informed of this positive change.

The following are key talking points:

- Reduce operational costs to both fire districts. SCFD currently spends
approximately $24,000 for general operations of this station. It is anticipated that
this cost will be reduced by 50%.

- This consolidation will merge the two separate volunteer groups into one unified
response team. SCFD will still be responsible for all volunteer costs, oversight and
support of the Storey County Volunteers.

- Future reduction to rolling stock replacement neceds. Instead of each district
purchasing their own apparatus there will only be a need for one replacement
apparatus. For example, we will only need to purchase one new structure engine
instead of two. This singular purchase will be split 50% to SCFD and 50% to
Central Lyon. This will provide significant future savings.

- The SCFD will still be responding from Virginia City one ALS ambulance to all
medical emergencies and a full first alarm assignment to any fires.

- Storey County tax payers ISO rating will not change. The Lyon station is within
five (5) road miles of any structure within Mark Twain. In addition, the Lyon fire
protection rating is also a Class 3.

There are certainly other positives, but in my opinion these are the top five discussion
points.

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Storey County Fire Department and Central Lyon County Fire
Protection District 2013 Interlocal Agreement.

Station 1 Station 2 Station 3 Station 4 Stadon 5
145 North C Street 2610 Cartwright Road 500 Sam Clemens 431 Canyon Way 1705 Peru Drive
Virginia City, NV 89440 Reno, NV 89521 Dayton, NV 89403 Sparks, NV 89434 Sparks, NV 89434

(775) 847-0954 (775) 847-097] (775) 246-7979 (775) 342-0220 (775)343-3300




INTERLOCAIL AGREEMENT BETWEEN PUBLIC AGENCIES

An Agreement Between

CENTRAL LYON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
231 Corral Drive, Dayton, NV. 89403
Phone: 775-246-6209 - Fax: 775-246-6204

And

STOREY COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT
P.O. Box 603, Virginia City, NV. 89440
Phone: 775-847-0954 - Fax: 775-847-0987

WHEREAS, NRS 277.180 authorizes any one or more public agencies to mutually enter agreements with any one or
more other public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity or undertaking which any of the public
agencies entering into the Agreement are authorized by law to perform; and

) WHEREAS, it is deemed that the services of Storey County Fire Department hereinafter set forth are both necessary
to Central Lyon County Fire Protection District; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed that the services of Central Lyon County Fire Protection District hereinafter set forth are
both necessary to Storey County Fire Department; '

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the aforesaid premises, the parties mutually agree as follows:

1. REQUIRED APPROVAIL. This Agreement shall not become effective until and unless approved by appropriate
official action of the governing body of each party.

2. DEFINITIONS. “District” and “Department” means the respective fire districts herein, its officers, employees and
immune contractors as defined in NRS 41.0307.

3. AGREEMENT TERM. This Agreement shall be effective upon signatures of governing body and remain in
existence perpetnally, unless sooner terminated by either party as set forth in this Agreement.

4. TERMINATION. This Agreement may be terminated by either party provided that a termination shall not be
effective until 30 days after a party has served written notice upon the other party. This Agreement may be terminated
by mutual consent of both parties or unilaterally by either party with or without cause. The parties expressly agree that
this Agreement shall be terminated immediately if for any reason local district funding ability to satisfy this Agreement
is withdrawn, limited, or impaired.

5. NOTICE. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be in
writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally in hand, by telephonic facsimile with
simultarieous regular mail, or mailed certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid on the date posted, and
addressed to the other party at the address set forth above.

6, INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS. The parties agree that the services to be performed shall be specifically
described; this Agreement incorporates the following attachments in descending order of constructive precedence:

ATTACHMENT A:  Mark Twain District Merger
ATTACHMENT B:  Automatic and Mutual Aid
ATTACHMENT C: Communication Frequencies




7. CONSIDERATION, Each party to this agreement agrees to provide reciprocal all risk response to one another
pursuant to the Operating Agreement identified as Appendix A. It is understood that the mission and intent of each
party is to quickly and safely respond to all risk incidents regardless of jurisdiction and/or ownership.

8. ASSENT. The parties agree that the terms and conditions listed on incorporated attachments of this Agreement are
also specifically a part of this Agreement and are limited only by their respective order of precedence and any
limitations expressly provided.

9. INDEMNIFICATION.

a. To the fullest extent of limited liability as set forth in NRS and NAC, each party shall indemnify, hold harmless
and defend, not excluding the other's right to participate, the other from and against all liability, claims, actions,
damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees and costs, arising out of any
alleged negligent or willful acts or omissions of the party, its officers, employees and agents. Such obligation shall
not be construed to negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of indemnity which would
otherwise exist as to any party or person described in this paragraph.

b. The indemnification obligation under this paragraph is conditioned upon receipt of written notice by the
indemnifying party within 30 days of the indemnified party’s actual notice of any actual or pending claim or cause of
action. The indemmifying party shall not be liable to hold harmless any attorneys' fees and costs for the indemnified
party’s chosen right to participate with legal counsel.

10. INDEPENDENT PUBLIC AGENCIES. The parties are associated with each other only for the purposes and to the
extent set forth in this Agreement and Annual Operating Plan, and in respect to performance of services pursuant to this
Agreement, each party is and shall be a public agency separate and distinct from the other party and, subject only to the
terms of this Agreement, shall have the sole right to supervise, manage, operate, control, and direct performance of the
details incident to its duties under this Agreement. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed
to create a partnership or joint venture, to create relationships of an employer-employee or principal-agent, or to
otherwise create any liability for one agency whatsoever with respect to the indebtedness, liabilities, and obligations of
the other agency or any other party.

11. SEVERABILITY. If any provision contained in this Agreement is held to be unenforceable by a court of law or
cquity, this Agreement shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and the non-enforceability of such provision
shall not be held to render any other provision or provisions of this Agreement unenforceable.

12. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party shall assign, transfer or delegate any rights, obligations or duties under this
Agreement without the prior writtent consent of the other party.

13. PUBLIC RECORDS, Pursuant to NRS 239.010, information or documents may be open to public inspection and
copying. The parties will have the duty to disclose unless a particular record is made confidential by law or a common
law balancing of interests.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential all information, in whatever form, produced, prepared,
observed or received by that party to the extent that such information is confidential by law or otherwise required by
this Agreement.

15. PROPER AUTHORITY. The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing this Agreement on
behalf of each party has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement and that the parties are authorized by law .
to perform the services set forth in the Agreement.

16. GOVERNING LAW; JURISDICTION. This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties hereto shall
be governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of Nevada.

17. THIRD PARTYS This Agreement shall not be construed as or be deemed to be an Agreement for the benefit of
any third party or parties not specifically named herein, and no third party or parties shall have a right of action
hereunder for any cause whatsoever.




24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION. This Agreement and its integrated attachment(s) constitute the
entire agreement of the parties and such are intended as a complete and exclusive statement of the promises, representa-
tions, negotiations, discussions, and other agreements that may have been made in connection with the subject matter
hereof. Unless an integrated attachment to this Agreement specifically displays a mutual intent to amend a particular
part of this Agreement, general conflicts in Janguage between any such aitachment and this Agreement shall be
construed consistent with the terms of this Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed and intend to be legally bound
thereby.

Gary Hames, Storey County Fire Chief Date John Gillenwater, Central Lyon County Fire Prot. Dist. Chiel Date

Biil Sjovangen, Chairman, Storey County Commissioners  Date CLCFPD Board President Date
Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk, Storey County Date Secretary CLCFPD Date
Approved as to form by: Approved as to form by:

Bill Maddox, District Attomey Date Date




Appendix A

Operating A greement

This Operating Agreement is entered into by the Central Lyon County Fire Protection District, hereinafter
referred to as CLCFPD; and, the Storey County Fire Department hereinafter referred to as SCFD. A
review may be conducted at the request of either agency Fire Chief, or designated represeniative, at any
time.

Mark Twain District Merger

Overview

It is in the best interest of both districts to merge the Storey County Fire Protection District Fire Station
#73 in Mark Twain with the Central Lyon County Fire Protection District Fire Station #38 in Mark
Twain. These stations are less than one mile apart and can reasonably serve the entire Mark Twain
community from a single location. This will relieve shrinking budgets and allow for both districts to do
more with less.

As with any merger it is important to identify budget, 9-1-1 transfers, and alarm run cards, sharing of
equipment, workers compensation, rolling stock insurance, communications and reciprocal indemnity for
both districts. This annual operating plan will address the functional areas needing to be addressed. The
Interlocal Agreement will provide the legal guiding documentation.

Personnel

Storey County Volunteer Staff, Seasonal Staff, Reserve Staff and Career Staff will remain under the
responsibility of the Storey County Fire Protection District. This includes responsibility for every agpect
from time of hire through separation/retirement. However, these individuals may report to a Central Lyon
County Fire Officer serving as their supervisor while in a fire station and/or as an Incident Commander
during an emergency response. All personal protective equipment will be provided by the SCFD for their
respective volunteer members.

Central Lyon Volunteer Staff, Seasonal Staff, Reserve Staff and Full-Time Staff will remain under the
responsibility of the Central Lyon County Fire Protection District. This includes responsibility for every
aspect from time of hire through separation/retirement. However, these individuals may report {0 a Storey
County Fire Officer serving as their supervisor while in a fire station and/or as an Incident Commander
during an emergency response. All personal protective equipment will be provided by the CLCFPD for
their respective volunteer members.

Stations

As discussed above, the Storey County Fire Protection District will be closing its Fire Station #73. Al
personnel and specifically agreed upon equipment will be consolidated into the Central Lyon County Fire
Protection District Fire Station #38 which is less than one mile away.

SCFD agrees to maintain all facilities used, and assigned areas, in a clean and orderly manner at all times.
This includes all restroom, kitchen, apparatus, and common areas and areas accessible to the public. The
routine cleaning of these areas will be coordinated with the Central Lyon County Fire Protection District
staff members.

No pets will be allowed in Districts’ facilities.




CLCFPD agrees to allow SCFD to install two-way radio facilities at the station if needed.

All parties agree to respect facilities rights, privileges, and assigned areas as necessary to foster a positive
working relationship.

There will be no tobacco, i.¢. smoking, chewing tobacco, is to be used inside of the living area, training
room, kitchen, bathrooms, etc.

All lights and exterior doors shall be secured before leaving station.
Clean clothes and boots shall be worn in the training room, kitchen, and dayroom area.
Mutual respect and courtesy will be afforded by all parties.

SCFD through a separate Interlocal Agreement with Storey County will maintain apparatus storage bay
space at FS #73. This space shall be secured from the rest of the building and only accessible by SCFD or
CLCFPD staff. CLCFPD will be afforded space in conjunction with SCFD for storage of reserve
apparatus.

Budget/Funding

SCFD agrees to participate in building and ground maintenance projects while sharing the station.
Participation may include providing materials and/or labor. The scope of participation shall be agreed
upon by the CLCFPD Fire Chief or designee and SCFD Fire Chief or designee prior to the start of any
project.

SCFD agrees to reimburse CLCFPD for damage to building, grounds, or equipment, which extends
beyond the realm of normal “wear and tear”.

SCFD and CLCFPD agree to a 50/50 split of monthly costs for power, gas, water/sewer and phones. This
will be billed on a quarterly basis by CLCFPD to SCFD. SCFD is responsible for making payment to
CLCFPD within thirty (30) days of receiving these quarterly invoices.

The computer, printer, fax and copy machine will be for business use only. All replacement costs of small
equipment will be funded on a 50/50 basis between SCFD and CLCFPD.

A mutual rolling stock replacement plan will be developed in fiscal year 2013/14, to be subsequently
added to this plan in fiscal year 2014/15 that amortizes rolling stock equipment replacement costs. Future
savings will be realized through this merger in that both districts will be funding rolling stock at a 50/50
split. As an example, prior to this agreement SCFD would have to replace a structure engine for Fire
Station #73 and CLCFPD would have to do the same for their Fire Station #38. Through this agreement
there will only need to be a single engine replaced which will be split amongst the two districts. So if a
new engine cost is $400,000 it would have cost both districts that amount. Now we would be splitting the
cost of the apparatus at $200,000 each.

SCFD will be responsible for all costs associated with any of their staff. This includes, but is not limited
to workers compensation insurance, rolling stock insurance, personal protective equipment, training costs,
ete. CLCFPD will be responsible for all costs associated with any of their staff. This includes, but is not




limited to workers compensation insurance, rolling stock insurance, personal protective equipment,
training costs, etc.

SCFD will maintain its fueling location at FS #73. When a call is responded to on the Storey County side
of the Mark Twain area all responding apparatus will be refueled at FS #73. When a call is responded to
on the Lyon County side of the Mark Twain area all responding apparatus will be refueled at FS #38.
Each district will be responsible for their individual fueling locations. If for any reason either party fuels
at the others location an invoice will be generated to the other district.

Training and Response

SCFD agrees to incorporate their volunteers into the training cycle mandated by CLCFPD. Currently this
mnvolves three calls per month, fire training on the second Tuesday of the month, EMS training on the
third Tuesday of the month and one station/apparatus maintenance evening session per month.

SCFD and CLCFPD both have incentive pay or pay per call systems for their volunteer members. Each of
these systems shall remain separate from each other with the respective district funding them and having
complete control of them. It is not the intent to consolidate these systems at this time.

Policies/Procedures/Guidelines

It is mutually agreed upon that all volunteers from Storey County will adhere to the CLCFPD policies,
procedures, guidelines and all written missives. These personnel shall operationally report to CLCFPD’s
chain of command. Administratively these volunteers will still report to and remain members of the
SCVFD and will report directly to the volunteer fire chief.

Seasonal staff, reserve staff and permanent full-time staff will adhere to SCED policies, procedures,
guidelines and all written missives. These personnel shall report directly through the SCFD chain of
command.

Communications:

Volunteers shall utilize CLCFPD radio and tone activation frequencies. When a response is needed in the
Mark Twain area the following shall occur:

- When a call is received for service in the Mark Twain area by the Storey County PSAP they
will immediately tone any SCFD rolling stock assigned to that type of incident response. The
SCF¥D run card will dictate specific apparatus by incident type that the PSAP will utilize.
After dispatching SCFD equipment the dispatcher shall immediately notify Lyon County
PSAP of what additional equipment will be sent to the incident.

- When a call is received for service in the Mark Twain area by the Lyon County PSAP they
will immediately tone any CLCEPD rolling stock assigned to that type of incident response.
The CLCFPD run card will dictate specific apparatus by incident type that the PSAP will
utilize. After dispatching CLCFPD equipment the dispatcher shall immediately notify Storey
County PSAP of what additional equipment will be sent to the incident.

It is the intention of both CLCFPD and SCFD to allow shared communication on both command and
tactical frequencies. Appendix B specifically addresses and approves the frequencies listed for use by
either district.

All communications shall be conducted on the frequency of the agency having jurisdiction or as assigned
by the requesting agency. It is important for responding company officers to communicate over the other
department’s frequency to coordinate a response when jurisdiction is not known. Both CLCFPD agree to
use White Fire #1 as the primary tactical frequency when responding to either jurisdiction. If White Fire
#1 is in use by another agency it shall be standard operating procedure to move to the next available
White Fire Frequency.




It is mutually agreed that when utilizing medical helicopters, during mutual responses, as either automatic
aid or mutual aid, that Cal Cord (White Fire #9) will be used.

The respective dispatch centers are responsible to contact the other center using the most expedient
method available when emergency response is dictated by the specific terms of this agreement.

Mark Twain Run Card

A copy of the most current run card shall be attached to this AOP each year. This includes both the
CLCFPD run card and the SCFD run card.




Appendix B

Overview

Automatic and Mutual Aid

It is in the best interest of both parties to render mutual aid at the request of a responsible fire officer to
suppress a fire or disaster of such magnitude that it is likely to be beyond the control of a single party and
requires the combined forces of both parties.

It is also in the interest of both partics to respond with the closest forces to reported and actual
emergencies when the assisting party is situated to provide a more timely response to the emergency. The
automatic response of closest forces is referred to as automatic aid.

1.

Mutual aid requests ontside of the Mark Twain area and provided for in this Agreement will
be made through established commmunication channels common to each party requesting such
aid and approved by a responsible officer of the party granting such aid.

It is the intention of both CLCFPD and SCFD to allow shared communication on both
command and tactical frequencies. Appendix B specifically addresses and approves the
frequencies listed for use by either district.

Mutual aid shall be provided without expectation of reimbursement for the first twenty-four
hours from the time of initial request and within the limits of the CLCFPD and SCFD;
provided however, that neither party shall be required to deplete its own fire protection
resources, services, and facilities to the detriment of its normal fire protection responsibilities.
Both Fire Chief’s retain the right to extend mutuoal aid past the initial 24-hours, at no cost,
when it is in the best interest of public safety. Requests beyond the first 24-hours must be
approved by both Fire Chiefs.

On alarms that CLCFPD or SCFD assist the other, the agency with jurisdiction will furnish
the mutual aid agency with an incident and/or fire report upon request. This operating plan is
intended to assure operational staff that it is acceptable to share reports and relevant
information amongst themselves.

All communications shall be conducted on the frequency of the agency having
jurisdiction or as assigned by the requesting agency. It is important for responding company
officers to communicate over the other department’s frequency to coordinate a response when
jurisdiction is not known. Both CLCFPD agree to use White Fire #1 as the primary tactical
frequency when responding to either jurisdiction. If White Fire #1 is in use by another agency
it shall be standard operating procedure to move to the next available White Fire Frequency.

It is mutually agreed that when utilizing medical helicopters, during mutual responses, as
either automatic aid or mutual aid, that Cal Cord (White Fire #9) will be used.

The respective dispatch centers are responsible to contact the other center using the most
expedient method available when emergency response is dictated by the specific terms of this
agreement.

Through this agreement it is mandated that respective departments immediately notify each
other of all fire (including, but not limited to structure fires, wild land fires, vehicle fires, etc.)
and hazardous materials incidents within the Mark Twain area and Silver City area of both




Storey and Lyon County. These incidents will require either antomatic or mutual aid
responses. Mark Twain is addressed above and this section speaks to all other arcas.

9. Medical emergencies occurring in the Mark Twain area and Silver City area will necessitate
that respective dispatch centers immediately call the other agency. Run cards shall be
followed as developed by CLCFPD and SCFD.

10. The CLCFPD and the SCFD agree to assist each other with fire investigations, plan reviews
and inspections upon request by the agency having jurisdiction. This will primarily occur
when potential conflicts of interest are present for the agency having jurisdiction; however, it
can be requested for any reason by either Fire Chief.

Defined Automatic Aid Response Areas:

The Central Lyon County Fire District is requested to respond:

A.

One unit from Silver City to all incidents in Gold Hill to the intersection of SR 341 and SR 342,
including the Truck Route area. '

First alarm fire assignment to the Mark Twain area regardless of whose jurisdiction the incident is
occurring. This response will be in accordance with the above mentioned shared response area.

Upon request provide one ambulance to the Virginia City Station as automatic aid. This will be
through dispatch-to-dispatch requests by a qualified officer of the department.

Provide one Squad to all vehicle accidents to assist with automobile extrication to the waste water
treatment facility on Six Mile Canyon Road (DSR 79).

First alarm hazardous materials response to the Mark T'wain area regardless of whose jurisdiction
the incident is occurring. This response will be in the form of automatic aid ending at the waste
water treatment facility on Six Mile Canyon Road (DSR 79). All responses past the waste water
treatment plant are considered mutual aid and must be placed through the appropriate dispatch
center. Adherences with the Quad County Hazardous Materials Response Team call out
procedure should be considered when placing resource orders.

Upon the request of a fire officer, and within the scope of this agreement, may request additional
resources from Central Lyon County Fire District to any locations within Storey County. This
will be considered mutual aid and not automatic aid.

The Storey County Fire Department is requested to respond:

A

B.

One engine from the Virginia City Fire Station (Station #71) to all incidents in Silver City to the
intersection of SR 341/8R 342, including the Truck Route.

First alarm fire assignment to the Mark Twain area regardless of whose jurisdiction the incident is
occurring. This response will be Engine #71 (or reserve engine) ending at US Highway 50 to the
east of the subdivision on Six Mile Canyon Road. All responses past US Highway 50 is
considered mutual aid and must be placed through the appropriate dispatch center.




. Upon request provide one ambulance to the Mark Twain Fire Station (Station #38) as automatic
aid. This will be done through dispatch-to-dispatch requests by a qualified officer of the
department.

. Provide one Squad or appropriate Engine Company with extrication tools, to all vehicle accidents
to assist with automobile extrication to US Highway 50 to the cast of the Mark Twain
subdivision. In addition, provide same type unit to all extrication accidents in Silver City to the
SR341/SR342 junction.

. First alarm hazardous materials response to the shared Mark Twain area and Silver City area
regardless of whose jurisdiction the incident is occurring. This response will end at US Highway
50 to the east of the subdivision on Six Mile Canyon Road and SR341/SR342 junction to the
south of Silver City. All responses past US Highway 50 and SR341/SR342 junction are
considered mutual aid and must be placed through the appropriate dispatch center. Adherences
with the Quad County Hazardous Materials Response Team call out procedure should be
considered when making requests.

. Upon the request of a fire officer, and within the scope of this agresment, may request additional

resources from Storey County Fire Department to any locations within Central Lyon County Fire
Protection District. This will be considered mutual aid and not antomatic aid.

10




Appendix C:

Radio Communmnications

Storey County Fire Department Radio Frequencies:

RXF RXPL
I. 155.070 79.7
2. 155.070 79.7
3. 155.070 79.7
4. 155.070 79.7
5. 156.075 156.075
6. 154.280 154.280
7. 154.265 154.265
8. 154.295 154.295
0. 155.145 155.145
10. 155.475 155.475
11. 155.655 155.655
12. 155.160 155.160

TXF

155.865
155.865
155.865
155.070

TXPL
79.7
173.8
186.2
79.7

USER NAME
FD1 South
FD?2 Central
FD3 North
FD4 Local
CALCORD
STATEFIRE 1
STATE FIRE 2
STATE FIRE 3
STATE FIRE 4
STATE FIRE 6
STATE FIRE 7
STATE FIRE 8

Central Lyon County Fire Protection District Radio Frequencies:

RXF RXPL
1. 155.100 155.925
2. 154.400 154.400
3. 155.100 155.925
4, 155.100 155.925
5. 155.100 155.100
6. 156.075 156.075
7. 154.280 154.280
8. 154.265 154.265
9. 154.295 154.295
10. 155.145 155.145
1. 155.475 155.475
12. 155.655 155.655
13. 155.160 155.160

TXF

100.0

114.8
141.2

TXPL

11

USER NAME

CLCFD COMO
CLCFD TAC

(SCFD Como)
(SCFD Ophir)
(SCFD Pond)
(SCFD Local)
(STATE FIRE 9)

CLCFD EAGLE
CLCFD MARBLE
CLCFD LOCAL

CALCORD

STATE FIRE 1
STATE FIRE 2
STATE FIRE 3
STATE FIRE 4
STATE FIRE 6
STATE FIRE 7
STATE FIRE 8

(STATE FIRE 9)




FIRE BOARD: INTERLOCAL
AGREEMENT




STOREY COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT

Post Office Box 603
Virginia City, NV 89440
(775) 847-0954 Phone * (775) 847-0987 Fax
www.storeycounty.org

Meeting Date: February 19, 2013
Agenda ltem: DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of an Interlocal Local Agreement

between the Storey County Fire Protection District and Storey County.

Summary Notes: With the consolidation of the Storey County Fire Protection District Fire Station in
Mark Twain into the Central Lyon County Fire Protection District in Mark Twain; the
Mark Twain Fire Station will be vacant. With this vacancy it has been requested that
an interlocal agreement be developed between Storey County and the Storey County
Fire Protection District. This agreement will allow Storey County to use the vacant fire
station as a comununity center — with the exception of the apparatus bays. The
apparatus bay area would have chain link fence instalied and access granted to only
fire department staff. All costs as indicated in the agreement for this fencing would be
borne by Storey County.

This agreement will have a fiscal impact to Storey County in the form of paying all
utilities, routine maintenance, costs associated with any damage from its use as a
community center and potential long term capital repairs.

There will also be a requirement to have a monitored heat and smoke detector system
installed due to the change of occupancy. Currently the fire department is not required
to have a monitored heat and smoke system due to its use. By changing this o a
community center the occupancy load and usage will require a monitored heat and
smoke detector system. These costs would also be bome by the County through this
agreement.

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Storey County and Storey County Fire Protection District 2013

Interlocal Agreement.
Station 1 Station 2 Station 3 Station 4 Station 5
145 North C Street 2616 Cartwright Road 500 Sam Clemens 431 Canyon Way 1705 Peru Prive
Virginia City, NV 89440 Reno, NV 89521 Dayton, NV 89403 Sparks, NV 89434 Sparks, NV 89434

(775) 847-0954 (775) 847-0971 (775) 246-7979 (775) 342-0220 (775)343-3300




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN PUBLIC AGENCIES

An Agreement Between

STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA
P.0. Box 176, Virginia City, NV. 89440
Phone: 775-246-6209 - Fax: 775-246-6204

And

STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 603, Virginia City, NV. 89440
Phone: 775-847-0954 - Fax: 775-847-0987

WHEREAS, NRS 277.180 authorizes any one or more public agencies to mutually enter agreements with any one or
more other public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity or undertaking which any of the public
agencies entering into the Agreement are authorized by law to perform; and

WHEREAS, the Storey County Fire Protection owns a fire station in Mark Twain located at 500 Sam Clemens; and

WHEREAS, Storey County wishes to lease the fire station in Mark Twain located at 500 Sam Clemens; and

WHEREAS, the Storey County Fire Protection wishes to lease this property to Storey County for use as a
community center;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the aforesaid premises, the parties mutually agree as follows:

1. REQUIRED APPROVAL. This Agreement shall not become effective until and unless approved by appropriate
official action of the govermning body of each party.

2. DEFINITIONS. “District” and *County” means the fire district or Storey County herein, its officers, employees
and immune contractors as defined in NRS 41.0307.

3. AGREEMENT TERM. This Agreement shall be effective upon signatures of governing body and remain in
existence perpetually, unless sooner terminated by either party as set forth in this Agreement.

4, TERMINATION, This Agreement may be terminated by etther party provided that a termination shall not be
effective until 30 days after a party has served written notice upon the other party. This Agreement may be terminated
by mutual consent of both parties or unilaterally by either party without cause and upon approval of the Fire District
Commissioners and Storey County Commissioners.

5. NOTICE. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be in
writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally in hand, by telephonic facsimile with
simultaneous regular mail, or mailed certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid on the date posted, and
addressed to the other party at the address set forth above.

6. ASSENT. The parties agree that the terms and conditions listed on incorporated attachments of this Agreement
are also specifically a part of this Agreement and are limited only by their respective order of precedence and any
limitations expressly provided.

7. INDEMNIFICATION. To the fullest extent of limited liability as set forth in NRS and NAC, each party shall
indemnify, hold harmless and defend, not excluding the other's right to participate, the other from and against all liabil-
ity, claims, actions, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees and costs,




arising out of any alleged negligent or wiltful acts or omissions of the party, its officers, employees and agents. Such
obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of indemnity
which would otherwise exist as to any party or person described in this paragraph. The indemnification obligation under
this paragraph is conditioned upon receipt of written notice by the indemnifying party within 30 days of the
indemnified party’s actual notice of any actual or pending claim or cause of action. The indemnifying party shall not
be liable to held harmless any attorneys' fees and costs for the indemmnified party’s chosen right to participate with legal
counsel.

8. SEVERABILITY. If any provision contained in this Agreement is held to be unenforceable by a court of law or
equity, this Agreement shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and the non-enforceability of such provision
shall not be held to render any other provision or provisions of this Agreement unenforceable.

9. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party shall assign, transfer or delegate any rights, obligations or duties under this
Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party.

i0. PUBLIC RECORDS. Pursuant to NRS 239.010, information or documents may be open to public inspection
and copying. The parties will have the duty to disclose unless a particular record is made confidential by Iaw or a
cominon law balancing of interests.

11. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential all information, in whatever form, produced,
prepared, observed or received by that party to the extent that such information is confidential by law or otherwise
required by this Agreement.

12, PROPER AUTHORITY. The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing this Agreement on
behalf of each party has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement and that the parties are authorized by law
to perform the services set forth in the Agreement.

13. GOVERNING TAW: JURISDICTION. This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties hereto
shall be governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of Nevada.

14. THIRD PARTFYS. This Agreement shall not be construed as or be deemed to be an Agreement for the benefit
of any third party or parties not specifically named herein, and no third party or parties shall have a right of action
hereunder for any cause whatsoever.

15. UTILITIES. Storey County agrees to take responsibility for all utilities associated with the property located at
500 Sam Clemens. This includes, but is not limited to propane; electricity; well and all components of the water
system; telephone; septic system and all components; cable or any type of television services; and, Wi-Fi and/or all IT
equipment.

16. BUILDING INSPECTION. The County Manager, Building Inspector and Fire Chief shall walk through the
building prior to Storey County taking control of the structure. Any and all building or fire code deficiencies shall be
documented and repaired prior to Storey County taking control of the building. Afier all parties agree that there are no
code violations in the structure it shall be agreed that the building will be maintained in like condition during the terms
of this lease.

17. CLEANLINESS AND SCHEDULING. All cleaning supplies and community center cleanliness will become the
responsibility of Storey County. Scheduling, facility use forms and the like shall be done by Storey County.

18. APPARATUS BAYS. The apparatus bays will have interior chain link fence installed between the apparatus
bays and community center. Storey County agrees to pay for the installation of this material and will allow the fire
districts reserve rolling stock to be stored in that area. This area has a single entrance point on the east side of the
structure. This door is a combination lock system that only the district personnel shall be able to access. Conversely, all
other doors with combination lock systems shall be renumbered by Storey County and the code will be given out only
by Storey County.




19. FIRE AL ARM. Due to the change of occupancy and occupancy load rating going from a Fire Station to a
Community Center; there must be a monitored heat and smoke detector system installed. This system can be installed
to a “residential” construction alarm panel and must report directly to a third party company. Costs associated with this
system will be borne by Storey County and must be fully operational prior to occupancy.

20. CAPITAL REPAIRS. Storey County shall be responsible for all capital repairs of the structure as long as they
have control of the building through this interlocal agreement.

21. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the
parties and such are intended as a complete and exclusive statement of the promises, representations, negotiations,
discussions, and other agreements that may have been made in connection with the subject matter hereof. Unless an
integrated attachment to this Agreement specifically displays a mutual intent to amend a particular part of this
Agreement, general conflicts in language betwsen any such attachment and this Agreement shall be construed
consistent with the terms of this Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have cansed this Agreement to be signed and intend to be legally bound
thereby.

Gary Hames, Storey County Fire Chief Date Pat Whitten, Storey County Manager Date
Bilt Sjovangen, Chairman, Storey County Commissioners ~ Date Bill Sjovangen, Fire Commission Chairman Pate
Attest by:

Vanessa Dixon, Clerk, Storey County Date

Approved as to form by:

Bill Maddox, District Attorney Date




ORDINANCE 13-247




Ordinance No. 13-247

Summary

An ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 17.38 I-S Special Industrial Zone
to update the chapter by adding allowed uses and to make changes
consistent with recently adopted title 17.

Title

An ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 17.38 I-S
Special Industrial Zone to update the chapter by
adding allowed uses, to make changes consistent with title 17,
and providing for other properly relited matfers.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does
ordain:

SECTION I: Chapter 17.38 is amended as follows:

Chapter 17.38
I-S Special Industrial Zone

Sections:

17.38.010 Applicability-
17:38:028 Purpose and intent.

17.38.030 Permitted-Allowed uses.

17.38.040 Required criteria for permitted allowed uses.

17.38.050 Special zoning limitations to assure separation of incompatible uses.
17.38.060 Building requirements.

17.38.070 Parcel size and width requirements.

17.38.010 Applieability.

I n¥a

1738028 Purpose and intent,

The I-S special industrial zone is intended to provide areas for special industrial and
manufacturing uses characterized by activities which that require distance separatedion
from other less intensive uses. Sueh These uses are necessary and appropriate for the

planned development of StereyCounty-and-shall the county and musi be protected from
encroachment through proper land use controls and buffering. The provisions of the I-S

special industrial zone are designed to allow safe operation of uses within the zone while

Draft 1-25-13 1




providing protection from encroachment on other uses whieh that may be impacted by
special industrial and manufacturing activities.

17.38.030 PBermitted Allowed uses.

- - w, ! HI D - CF

2 N4 4o e

avate I Ar= a Al
AU

The following uses are allowed in the I-S spec
is full compliance with this chapter.

A. Ammunition and artillery manufacture manufacturing, testing and storage, and
use.

B. Chemical manufactare manufacturing, testing, and storage, and use.

C. Air bag and other passive supplementary restraint system manufacture
manufacturing, testing, and storage, and use.

D. Explosive, propellant, and pyrotechnic manufacture manufacturing, testing, and
storage and use.

E. Igniter and ignition systems manufacture manyfaciuring, testing, and storage-f},
and use.

F_ Lithium and other volatile or unstable fuels and materials manufacturing, testing,
storage, and use.

G. Hazardous materials, treatment, storage, ard disposal, and use sites, including
refuse disposal sites for hazardous materials produced or used on the site in connection
with the uses permitted by this Ssection 17-38-:030F].

H. Waste to energy type production and generation facilities involving use, recovery
or residue of petroleum and petroleum related wastes, biomass wastes, bio-hazardous
wastes, solid wastes, and other non-hazardous wastes and waste products.

L Commercial energy production from coal, petroleum, natural gas, propane, other
Jossil fuels, and other non-renewable energy generation.

J. Commercial energy production use types such as geothermal, hydrological, solar,
wind, and other similar low-impact renewable energy generation systems.

K. Temporary (less than 1 year) and permanent (1 year or longer) concrete and
asphalt batch plants.

L. H: Hazardous waste management facilitics involving use, recovery, recycling,
storage, treatment, and management of hazardous materials for hazardous materials
produced or used on the site-}:].

M.k Environmental testing facilities such as simulation of temperature, vibration, fire,
explosion, high altitude, etc-£].

N. - Employee service facilities, operated in connection with, and on the same
property as, a use permitted by this Ssection1738.030. Such These facilities shall must
be for the exclusive use of the property owner’s invitees and invitees” employees and
shall must not be open to the publicF1.

O. Training and educational facilities that use explosives, ammunition, lasers, light,
sound, radio waves, and other weapons systems and non-weapons systems applications
Jor military and private entities.

P. Blast furnaces and incinerators of any type and for any purpose.

ial industrial zoned provided that there

Draft 1-25-13 2




Q. & Office, security and related functions operated in connection with, and on the
same property as, any of the uses permitted by this Ssection. 17:38:030(]}

R. Radio, television, and other commercial and non-commercial communication
antenna support structures of any height.

S. £ Open air testing of materials developed for any of the uses described in this
Ssection +7:38:039, including testing to obtain design criteria for building construction,
personnel safety, shipping requirements and anything useful for those purposesf:}.

T. Research and development activities related to any of the uses described in this
section.

U. M= Other uses which are consistent with or related to the uses described in this
Ssection. 1738030

17.38.040 Required criteria for permitted allowed uses and special use permits.

Any use listed in Ssection 17.38.030 efthis-chapter which-eanbe that is demonstrated
by the applicant to the satisfaction of the director to meet the following criteria shallbe a.
permitted is an allowed use in the I-S special industrial zone. Any use listed in Ssection
17.38.030 of-this article-whieh that does not meet all of the following criteria may be
permitted by special use permit pursuant to ©chapter 17.03 Administrative provisions.
Tr62-ofthis-title Notwithstanding the provisions of this chapter, a special use permit is
required for laboratory, testing, and experimentation involving the use of live animals.

A. No use or building except structures used for office or employee service facilities
shall may be located closer than five-hundred 500 feet from the boundary of the site
uniess the applicant ean-demenstrate demonstrates to the satisfaction of the community
development director that the distance from the boundary of the site is adequate to protect
surrounding uses,

B. In lieu of subsection A efthis-seetion, the boundaries of the site may be surrounded
by a buffer area of the same-distance 500 feet. The buffer area shall must not contain any
uses or buildings, except that a use or building permitted in the I-S special industrial zone
may be allowed provided thar the sueh use or building is not less than five-hundred £500)
500 feet from the boundaries of the property making the application, unless the applicant
ean demonstrates fo the satisfaction of the director that the distance from the boundary of
the site is adequate to protect surrounding uses. The buffer area may consist of property
restricted by fee ownership, lease, easement, license, or other manner whiek that the
applicant demonstrates will assure the existence of the buffer area for as long as the
permitted use remains on the property. The buffer area may be provided by open space
areas, wilderness land, or land restricted in use by a governmental agency or private
entity, if the applicant demonstrates that the buffer area requirements will be met and
retained for the life of the permitted use.

C. The boundaries of the property shall zoned I-S may net be located no closer than
one I mile to any property in which persmits a residential use is an allowed use, except for
those boundaries permitting allowing a residential use at the time of the passage of this
zoning-ordinance chapter.

D. The boundaries of the property shall zoned I-S may not be closer than twe 2 miles
from an pesmitted incorporated or unincorporated city or town.

Draft 1-25-13 3




E. Posting, marking and fencing of the property shalt must be-in-accordance comply
with the requirements of agencies having regulatory jurisdiction of the activity.

F. Weaponry, ammunition or explosives testing shall may not include the intentional
flight of any missile, aircraft, or projectile outside of the area zoned I-8 special industrial
Zone,

17.38.050 Special zoning limitations to assure separation of incompatible uses.

The purpose of these special limitations is to prohibit the encroachment of
incompatible uses into areas adjacent to lands zoned for I-S special industrial use. Such
These limitations are intended to preserve the continued usability of those areas zoned I-S
special industrial zene for permitted the allowed uses and to protect other uses from the
impacts and hazards which eewuld may result if sueh the uses were established near areas
zoned I-S special industrial zone.

All properties zoned within eae / mile of any area zoned I-S special industrial shall
must be zoned and maintained in one or more of the following zenezones—A-F forestry
zone;-or-B—the1-2-heavy-industrial-zone zoning classifications: F forestry; I-S special
industrial; I-2 heavy industrial; or I-3 heavy industrial. laeddition; Additionally, no high
explosive structures {shall} may be constructed on the property within enetheusand-three
hundred-twenty 1,320 feet of the boundary of the I-S special industrial zoned property.

17.38.060 Building requirements. ' '
Building siting sites and construction shall must conform with applicable federal, state
and leeal county health, fire and safety codes applicable to the allowed or permitted use.

17.38.070 Parcel size and width requirements.
Each property shall must meet the required criteria of Ssection 17.38.040 efthis
chapter: The minimum width of any property shalbbe is five-thousand-twe hundred

eighty foet 5,280 feet,

Proposed on ,2013.

by Commissioner

Passed on , 2013,
Vote: Ayes Commissioners
Nays Commissioners

Draft 1-25-13 4




Absent Commisstoners

Bill Sjovangen, Chairman
Storey County Board of Commissioners

Attest:

Vanessa DuFresne
Clerk & Treasurer, Storey County

This ordinance will become effective on , 2013,

Draft 1-25-13 5




SECOND READINGS




Storey County Community Bebelopment
Buginess :

P O Box 526 - Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966‘ » Fax (775) 847-0835 + buslic@storeycounty.org

Litenging

To: Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk’s Office 11 February 2013
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the February 19, 2013, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

A. BIALE CONSTRUCTION, LL.C — Contractor / 1733 Hymer Avenue ~ Reno

B. CALIFORNIA DRILLING & BLASING — Contractor / 4144 Arden Drive ~ El Monte, CA
C. LIQUID BLUE EVENTS, LLC —~ General / 748 South Meadows Parkway ~ Reno

D. DOUBLE DOWN HEAVY REPAIR, LLC — General / 45 North Gobi Circle ~ Sparks

E. GBT CAD SERVICES, LLC - Home Business / 4470 Victoria Road VCH
LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS:
A. NEVADA BIOMASS, LLC — Home Business / 4590 Tybo Road VCH
B. VIRGINIA CITY BAKED GOODS — General / 28 North C Street vC

C. BROOKSTONE DEVELOPMENT, LLC - Contractor / 22870 Carriage Drive ~ Reno

Inspection Required

ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriffs Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Paity Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office




